Public Document Pack

Leeds

- CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 23RD JANUARY, 2018 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

M Harland Kippax and Methley;
B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft;

C Townsley Horsforth;

Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Burmantofts
and Richmond
Hill

City and
Hunslet

10.4(1,

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

RICHMOND HILL SHOPPING MART -
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR RICHMOND HILL
SHOPPING MART. 9A UPPER
ACCOMMODATION ROAD, CROSS GREEN,
LEEDS, LS9 8RZ.

To consider the report of the Head of Elections,
Licensing and Registration on an application for
the grant of a premises licence for Richmond Hill
Shopping Mart. 9a Upper Accommodation Road,
Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ.

CERTIFICATION OF FILM -"ASPHYXIA

To consider the report of the Head of Elections,
Licensing and Registration on an application for
the certification of a film to be shown at the Vue
Cinema, 22 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds LS1
8TL. The screening of “Asphyxia” will be on the 31
January 2018 for 1 day only.

PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A PERSONAL LICENCE FOR S J
AHMED

To consider the report of the Head of Elections,
Licensing and Registration on an application made
under section 117(1)(a) of the Licensing Act 2003
for a Personal Licence in respect of Syed Jaber
Ahmed. Members are required to consider this
application due to the receipt to representations.

Please note that Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 of the
report are regarded as exempt from publication
under the provisions of Council Procedure rule
104 (1&2)

87 -
92

93 -
104



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




This page is intentionally left blank



CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers stated
in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below:

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0
10. 1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Confidential information — requirement to exclude public access

The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of the
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential information
would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, and minutes will
also be excluded.

Confidential information means

(a) information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which
forbid its public disclosure or
(b) information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights rules.

Exempt information — discretion to exclude public access

The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of the
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information would be
disclosed provided:

(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the
proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the Local

Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the exempt
information giving rise to the exclusion of the public.

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will also
be excluded.

Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely affect
their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a presumption that
the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary for one of the
reasons specified in Article 6.

Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to any
condition):

1 Information relating to any individual

2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

3 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).

4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-holders
under the authority.

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes —
(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which

requirements are imposed on a person; or

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment
Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report author: Mrs Emma White
% ee S 0113 378 5029

e CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 23rd January 2018

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Richmond Hill
Shopping Mart 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ

Are specific electoral Wards affected? ™ Yes ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Burmantofts & Richmond Hill

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues
This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Teraza Yosef, for

Richmond Hill Shopping Mart 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9
8RZ.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons and responsible
authorities.

1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of

representations.
2 History of the premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

Pag% 3



3.1
3.2

3.3

4.1

5.1

6.1

The application

The applicant’'s name is Teraza Yosef, .

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Teraza Yosef
In summary the application is for:

Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 07:40 - 23:00

Friday 07:40 - 23:59
Saturday 10:30 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 16:30

The operating schedule

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix A.

Location
A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2

Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity
as a responsible authority. Any representation may be negotiated prior to the
hearing. In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include the
measures agreed with West Yorkshire Police Appendix C.

Other representations

6.3

6.4

6.5

The application has attracted representations from members of the public
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation).

The licensing authority is in receipt of 24 individual letters of objection, a petition
containing 70 signatures and a letter from the ward councilor, all of which are
opposed to this application on the grounds of Crime and Disorder, Protection of
Children from Harm and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are

attached at Appendix D. Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for
Members consideration.

Page 4



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

9.1

9.2

10

Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix E.

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Pag% 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Continued from previous page

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

¢/ vigilance In preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area
d/ no violent and anti-sccial behavior

e/ no any harm to children

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premuses in order to address the prevention of
crime objective to be able to address the prevention of cnme

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or Intoxicated customers

¢) Public safety

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of mspectrons made,
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislaticn

Training and implementation of underage I3 checks

d) The prevention of public ninsance

Delivenes of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby restdents

Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours

Any lighting on or outside the prermses will be positioned and screened In such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to
nearby residents

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 21" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who 1s aver 18 but looks under 21 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport} If they wish to buy alcohal
All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements

# -

Section190f21° ' I T W, T R

4 s i N b

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

e ven s Printer ang Cor roller of dF SO 2009

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

RICHMOND HILL

g
/
B
0
3 R/
*, .
) Recreation Gr
A
S/
V" //« Centre
A ay Arga)
D

Recreation Ground

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Key

Majesty’s Stationary Office
. Late night
On licence 9
refreshment

Other

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567

© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 9 Off licence

B e
=)




This page is intentionally left blank



From:

Sent: .
To:
Subject: : COMMODATION ROAD - NEW PL -

POLICE REPRESENTATION [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Attachments: Suggested Measures.pdf

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Pleased seg the attached Part 2 for the subject premises / application,

On the assumption that the agreed measures will appear as conditions of the premises licence, please now
withdraw the police representations with regards to this matter.

Thank you in advance.

Best regards.

My Bosh Patterson

Leeads District Licensing Officer
Leads District Licensing Department
£Hand Road, Leeds, 1L.511 8BU

dial 999 in an emergency.

for the latest news and updates: b
Visit our website - www, wastyorkshire.police.uic 'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow us on Twitter
- @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

- {}riginal Message -

Sent: 23 December 2017 02:10

On Fri, 12/22/17, Patterson, Bob <bob.pattersong@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uks> wrote:

Subject: RICHMOND HILL SHOPPING MART 8A ACCOMMUODATION ROAD -~ NEW PL - POUCE REPRESENTATION [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

To: "Entertainment Licensing” <Entertainment.licen@leeds.gosx.gov.uk>, "White, Emma”
<EmmaWhite@leeds.gosx.gov.uk»

Ce: "request_me2003@yahoo.com” <request_mel003@yahoo.com>, "Arkle, Catherine”

<catherine arkie @westyorkshire.pnn.police uk>

1
Page 11



Date: Friday, December 22, 2017, 12:37 PM

Please find the attached document,
Regards

Teraza Yosef

Richmond Hi#t Shopping Mart

A Upper Accommodation Road
LS9 8RZ

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Emma,

Please see attached a

‘gualified representation’ regards the subject premises /application.
it is hoped agreement can

be reached.

The applicant is also
copled into this email

Could you please take
note, after today (22nd December} until 2nd January, any correspondence wilt have to be with PC Cath Arkle.

Thank yvou in advance.

Regards.

Mr Bob Patterson
Leeds District Licensing
Officer

T report a crime, please ring 101,
Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and
updates:

Page 12



I YORKSHIRE
: il N Leeds Disirict Licensing Department
g | : B Ly |.eeds Distict HQ)

Lesrds

L5118

T.
E
W

22 December 2817

Tereza Yusef

Richmond Hill Shopping Mar{
94 Upper Accommaodation Road
l.eeds

L&8 BRZ

ce, Entertainment Licensing Section. L.eeds CHy Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. L811UR
RE: RICHMOND HILL SHOPPING MART 9A UPPER ACCOMMODATION ROAD LS9 BRZ,

NEWPREMIGES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - ‘QUALIFIED OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for a premises licence at the above address, which we
received on 219 November 2017,

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that yvour application contains insufficient information about how
you intend 1o meet the licensing chiectives.
We therefore confirm that we are submilting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-:

1. the prevention of wime & disorder

2. the prevention of public nuisance, and

3. the protection of children from harm.

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said obiectives couid be met should you
be prepared o incorporaie certain identified measures within your operating schedule, in addition or as
an glternative, io what you may have offered In your application.

Please find enclosed a document which af Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreemert with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible,
but no later than 22" December 2017,

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the compiete doocument to this office as soon as possibie, bul no later than 22™ Decaember 2017,

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 13



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 1 -1a be completed by the Responsibie Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 {in addition
or as alternative wording to those that you may have aiready offered), for the premises-:

RICHMOND HILL SHOPPING MART
9A UPPER ACCOMMODATION

ROAD

LG9 8RZ

Having considerad the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promate the following licensing cbiectives-

L]
[ ]
L]

the prevertdion of cnime & disorder
the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

Measures [ Additional measures proposed:

A suitable Gosed-Cirauit Television (COTV) sydem will be operstional a the premises at all times when
licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present
onthepremises,

The OCTV systern will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under theterms of the licence,
induding entrances and exts and ali arsaswhere all alcohol is displayed for sale,

The OCTV sygem witi contain the corredt time and date stamp information,

The OCIV sygem will have suffident storage retention capadty for a minimum of 31 dayd continuous
footage which wili be of good qudity,

A designated member / members of shaft &t the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV footage
and be conversant with operating the OCTV sygem. At the request of an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authonty {under the Licensing Ad 2003} any OCIV footage, a8
requested], will be downloaded immediately or secured 1o prevent any overwriting Fhe OCTV footage
meteriz will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Resporsible
Authority,

Aloohol will not be displayed next to the public entrance / exdt of the premises at an time, and will be
digplayed sothat it is capable of being supervised by staff at alltimes,

A Qupervisor's Register will be mairtained at thelicensed premises, showing the name, addressand up-to-
date contadt detailsfor the DPSand, any other personleft in charge of the premisesby the DPS

The Qupervisors Register witl statethe name of the personwho isin overdl charge of the premises &t each
tima that lieensed activities are carried out, and this information will be retained for a period of twelve
mornthsand produced for inspection on request to an authorised officer,

The Premises licence Holder / Designated Pramises Supervisor will ensure thal an inddent Report
Register is maintained on the pramises to record inddents such as anti-sodal behaviour, and refusal of
alcohol salesto minors,

e inadent Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the dateand time of theincident,
details of the nalure of theinddent, the namesand persond licenice numbers if any} of any gtaff involved
or to whom the Inddent was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers altending, the police
inddent and / or arime number, namesand addressesof any withesses and confirmation of whether there
is CCV ool age of the inddent,

The Premises Ucence MHolder / Designated Premises Supervisor / all members of staff will asicfor proof of
age from any person appearing to be under the age of 21 who altempts to purchase aleohol a the
premises,

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation,

Page 14




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

By signing the declaration enclosed overieal at Part 2, the applicant agrees 1o incorporate the proposed
maasures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfaciory compietion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in acoordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005,

Diate: 22 December 2017

PART 2 - to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003

Narne & Address of Premises:
RICHMOND HiLL SHOPPING MART
9A UPPER ACCOMMODATION
ROAD

L.88 BRZ

HW

confirm that | am / we are the agplicant /  the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document-
« I/ we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
» |/ we provide our consent for the Licensing Authorily to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises, and furthermore,
+ 1/ we confirm the premises wili then operate in accordance with those measures agreed 1o,

Dated: L3~ 19 — % 411

PART 3-ip be complsted by the apolicant or applicant’s representative;

Proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2603
Name & Address of Premises:

RICHMOND HILL SHOPPING MART
8A UPPER ACCOMMODATION

Page 15



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

ROAD
LB 3RZ

confirm that | am / we are the applicant /  the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for ihe
prermises as stated above.

I We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the
West Yorkshire Police.

ln this instance we understand that Wést Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation o my four
anplication, which will now proceed o a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Commitiee, at which }/ we will
be required o altend,

Signed:

Dated:

Page 16



_ Appendix D

©

Cren loviorioo|

i Spinneyfield Court

Leeds, LS9 8S
Date 18 12 2017

Licencing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Leeds City Council

Civic Hall

Leeds, LS1 1UR

Dear Sir/Madam

RE Representation about licensing application
Reference PREM/04107/001

Tereza Yosef, Richmond Hill Shopping Mart

9A Upper Accommodation Road, Leeds LS9 8RZ

I am the instigator of the petition Please accept the enclosed petition All who have signed are
opposing the above mentioned application If you need any more information please do not hesitate
to contact me

Many Thanks

ERNTERTAMENT LICENSI

Page 17



ENTERTAIMIAENT LICERGIG

2007

Petition to a premises licence application

RECEIVED

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being grar ew-leensee-for
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A
Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection
include

* Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

* Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could Impact on public
safety

® Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

/\'ocffL [/l e_L/
LeodST

40 nNLz'G% i+ GarbErs
~

wWalb L.<g se-

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put

forth personal details including, names, addresses and mgnatur&saﬁgl%wﬂl be shared with the relevant
authonities and will be of public knowledge




We under-sign this petrtion to object to an application being grant
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond

Petition to a premises licence application

- N pEs
-Hil-Shopping-Mart-9a~—— """

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

area

® Prevention of pubhic nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol

could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could impact on public

safety

¢ Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name

Address

MUy ol Vit

LS 9 ({i\/tJ
374 Liak ¢ £&<q

OTHRE2SH A
Pas

C tin C[&S/e

i" iy Ped Gure
4V

LS g3
FuRax “D‘”"%fsq § MG

Spﬂmg e Sdg
< & gg

. Condry Rd

Signature

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put

forth personal details including, names, addresses ar]gas

authorities and will be of public knowledge

gnaﬂgres which will be shared with the relevant
e




1
4

-
*\,_,, inaligt? 35 " L
ii il y =iy ﬁw 1ds Tt
i
!

"J
pos |

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to Qeyg Lcekgi%é\f r 3
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmahd Hill

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of th|s objectlon
include

ww TR

* Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

® Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could impact on public
safety

¢ Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

-MU s courle

- M ullins Court

CAIN CLOSE

CAIN CLOSE

PRINE CLaSE CARDENS

K Tson. 3+
Mollns oo/

G R o DRCLorce—

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and sngnatuEzs wh|§6 will be shared with the relevant
authorities and will be of public knowledge



T

Faetas R B S UL
1 3 2
| :*‘( *_m%u”n wltembut 5.._1 W amd sh&dU §

Y

- =

Petition to a premises licence applloatlon z LvTo

P 0

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a new I|censee for S
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill Shoii“pmg M rg"‘féil-\; f E
Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

T T e

 Prevention of crime and disorder —we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

¢ Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could impact on public
safety

¢ Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

/
| EEEEANIENS
Leebs <9 oAl

-M,L{ v = coaur f'
AS9 NN
-ﬁu_: SPian &Y

LSq Y3 =z
DEN T ST
L5 I PR

SPRING ChOSE GDI%

RIcHEoR D [0l o Lol

LSF XS e
Moiamws  Loved
LSq -~ENN

e

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal detalls including, names, addresses ar'gggfgaﬂ_res which will be shared with the relevant
authorities and will be of public knowledge



Petition to a premises licence applicatjon

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a mewrlicensee fors—

the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmon

S M‘m ) 4
S s on

ot

G RV Tacab t N PN T
= B

(SIS B R

20870 )

[ |

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

¢ Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

darea

e Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could Impact on public

safety

® Protection of children from harm ~ increased risk of minors and youths obtaining

and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

TF WSS S e

e

Address

Name

CoT

-Sﬁ}\ﬂ\f‘f FeEdd

=44

-T('\ SLaPN (-U% A0 A

-CAW clLos &

A
SENNEY FIE o oA

Bl Cc~» Cosc
[ A QAN A—’\\ LL

SN DTe_ o

MNyveel /L ChoLT
Qe s (4ie

Signature

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and sgnatus&&véuﬁawﬂl be shared with the relevant

authorities and will be of public knowledge



P IINIIRS T £y
g R A .

- .
Eb‘é&‘ﬁf} ,3:“” o BT
R T PN N e P

LN
~
1
3

Petition to a premises licence application

PR o e o
We under-sign this petition to object to an application being gfanted to-a hew licensee for

the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hiit Shopping Mart, 9A -

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, If this application s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

area
Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol

could lead to an increase in public nuisance which n turn could Impact on public

safety
Protection of children from harm —increased risk of minors and youths obtaining

and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

'S

Name Address Signature
i

W %@u

AVA Ll e Y/é’w Log o0&y

MEAN AW Kof~T  SN&EHS
<59 &Y

B e e

Lead $5) OAG

SPRine Crocs  Wvrtin
/ S99 9P
WWLNER GARD s

=aey Koo

. Seime Clske Auc

CRogS (27

Sectton 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put

forth personal detalls including, names, addresses arﬁ)dasgsgen%tgres which will be shared with the relevant

authorities and will be of public knowledge

-

BT st

el T T



B - "y -
ENTE 1 A0 Ti g
d . g z = A 5::)

|

Petition to a premises licence application

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a n hce{nserefor .o
" fdopfes i 4./]

the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond [Hill Sho V“’“hg i\lléi‘rtjf‘HQAW“ e

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

* Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol

| could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could iImpact on public

safety

® Protection of children from harm —increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

l 5/,‘07“//}7 (0S¢ nve

Crrnsay, Fiicsy CF
,417? &J¢
.EPNM)/ Oed Cow%
LS &R
el CroSE Gl 2
AR 8L

[RY

[ S A&

LS &

Wi Wo ]
[~ 9 0oAG—

~

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and SIgnaturss wh|c2h4wﬂl be shared with the relevant

age
authorities and will be of public knowledge 9

(NIRRT, e fe WIS e e TR —m1=-,"

4

t

¥
i

i




We under-sign this petition to object to an application being grant¢ s
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill Shé%%mg\lylg"r’"IfQA ) n
Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection”

include

Petition to a premises licence application

d to a new licensee for

Ca 2 | T

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

darea

® Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could Impact on public

safety

® Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name

Address

Caian OCOL?
Lee o

< LSASNL

Vol
B codal et

U §

B Aons Fnce

£3 7 OBK

Cohord =g

A e o CRES

Lot d= A

Bl (oonlien

L BEDZ 159 OAT

GATO

Signature

. CHN Crosg 18%, .,

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises icence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses ar‘gégaaégres which will be shared with the relevant
authorities and will be of public knowledge



xSy

Petition to a premises licence application

{ =i ﬁh

”\“ N Rl FARTTE
3 Al

20 =l

We under-sign this petrtion to object to an application being granted to a new licensee for

the sale of alcohol, under/the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill §

HOBBIDE Makt, 9A™ )

Upper Accommodation/ Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grotmds of this objection

include

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

area

® Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which 1n turn could impact on public

'safety

¢ Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining

and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name

Address

Signature

SPeING ClLogse (GPepap
Loq grg

/fz-'h/%T‘m/dnr,eT Lecas
LS9 GHf

Recltye qur efrec M///(f%c[/
s ]

)
- //qu’x /VL

SPE T DS

“ ezl f»ﬂﬂMer"l
lecat 9 (89 pand

CABL & oS Q
eeds

NASERN A<

LA=t>e

i = > \\/CTonm Co g
LSY

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and signatures which will be shared with the relevant

authorities and will be of public knowledge Page 26



et T W |
oy AT R e

ampezem o s ST

7 .( e Fy mOR

| o
H .3 2R L3 7o~ . ‘\

F' 3 ﬁ’\s £ b, .
53 Pl e 283 A IR T S

|

Petition to a premises licence application

§ TR,
We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a new licensee for

the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ’Rlchmonﬁ Hill ShH Mi{%’é :} {;Sj
Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds |s 0 CLOn
include

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

* Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase n the availability of alcohol
’could lead to an increase in public nuisance which n turn could impact on public
safety

¢ Protection of children from harm —increased risk of minors and youths obtatning
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Address Signature

MeASodcrory Mepos

Wadawdh Moo

-Q&S\‘rorw\%c Rood
- Uk dharol (Noty

. Q! et WO%QJ\

e o menol (Lose

.{Z \QLWOAJ e e
-z

I{A/%hﬂam/&ﬂg (lo s

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and signatures which will be shared with the relevant

authorities and will be of public knowledge Page 27



Petition to a premises licence application

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a new licensee for
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef of ‘Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection
include

e Prevention of crime and dlsorder we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

* Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could timpact on public
safety

e Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtamning
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

Q(CHM@/@H!“

SR S\erQl“

wmu oS Coud~

Nne e

. AVS LHeTer Lo

\'H\MPT@I\) Ctosecro T <

CANLLER Coot L5Yokp

Section 17 of parts 3 of hcencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses and signatures which will be shared with the relevant
authorities and will be of public knowledge Page 28




Petition to a premises licence application

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a new licensee for
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A

Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection
include

o Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application 1s granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the
area

® Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase in the availability of alcohol
could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could iImpact on public
safety

® Protection of children frem harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining
and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Name Address Signature

“1

TH e e

e "
L PP Crna oleste

R oacl
| Saliabwr-hey

wmmA JA L
(,Li/i’é

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal details including, names, addresses anF()i SIgnaégres which will be shared with the relevant
authortties and will be of public knowledge



pinneytield Court
Leeds, LS9 8IS

Date 18 12 2017

Licencing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Leeds City Council

Civic Hall

Leeds, LS1 1UR

Dear Sir/Madam

RE Representation about licensing application

Reference PREM/04107/001

Tereza Yosef, Richmond Hill Shopping Mart

9A Upper Accommodation Road, Leeds LS9 8RZ

I am the instigator of the petition Please accept the enclosed petition All who have signed are
opposing the above mentioned application If you need any more information please do not hesitate

to contact me

Many Thanks

EHTERFMN%TEE‘ET LICENSING

MY

22 [0 -

— g L’?/‘f

RECEIVED

Page 30



Petition to a premises licence application

We under-sign this petition to object to an application being granted to a new licensee for
the sale of alcohol, under the name of ‘Tereza Yosef’ of ‘Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A
Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds LS9 8RZ The grounds of this objection

include

® Prevention of crime and disorder — we believe, if this application is granted, that it
could potentially pose a threat of bringing more acts of crime and disorder into the

darea

Prevention of public nuisance/public safety — an increase In the availability of alcohol

could lead to an increase in public nuisance which in turn could Impact on public

safety

and/or being impacted by the adverse effects of alcohol

Protection of children from harm — increased risk of minors and youths obtaining

Name

Address

Hompton Crescent
LSC snwH

HonErewn.  crescen
(S 3SnH
Leests LS 9 8 NH

Signature

|

ENTERTAlL

PR R EE By T
LIDEMST |

)
(RS

=

Page 31

Section 17 of parts 3 of licencing act of 2003 for grant of premises licence Those signing this petition put
forth personal detalls including, names, addresses and signatures which will be shared with the relevant
authorities and will be of pubhic knowledge



56

i
Interested Party Representation

(Form IPR1)

Sectlon 1- Llcenzée apphcatlo,p*‘*detalls y«» o T f%}&;ﬁ ; &iﬂ‘}% AT Gad e N
sk SRR OREEAE P AT A R St

Please indicate as appropriate

B/ I wish to object to the following application

l:] I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) "T' € & 20 Y OSe

Applicant premises name and address Y7 t Cin VVLO'/‘O( 4 t( (' S MQP@ [kﬂ "Moy—t—
Acw  UPheyv  acCapmaciar o1 aooed S Far

A ) .«xﬁ)& c(»« K] &&ﬂ\,x £ Kr‘;w o A A‘\f;w 2 A B G ¢ ~ e ‘,!s(’ > S T L s
ST & iy {z~ ’,xk - : 6“‘:} z:é“‘i\ *’;"’” x‘iﬁ% A e SNE i% Q\ ¥ %(;} N i:ﬁ'\%‘é;?&g; %
Section 2 —'Your pe rsonaLdetalIs& St o, o Lt AT S R A R e A
ws s £ S pIAY ARG ST U el e B T e

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr [ ] Mrs MSS (] other

Surname

First name(s)

Address (incl postcode) \— &t p {'O/\ axesScenvir
&, (3  ¥ntt

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your narme and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

P b g e CTES 2m et g -vm .z&%"‘“ SR L TET T e W‘*““W“*m s
ic T TR e A R e PEEE g B tybe ol Lt
SectLonB Regresggtatgg detalls Do Uy S gt e Prasin it ﬁ?%ﬁm@ - ?“;}m&? 9{,’;3?2 s
If you are representing someone else please complete details below H
’:‘ i “51 ~ oy,
Name of Representative/ f £ ooLh ¥
Organisation |
it
fi l""“’ PN - —x -
Full postal address | N B A I
i i o lmad W P (o 8
(incl postcode) e = e e )
Please indicate capacity
[_] Representative of Residents Association ] Ward Councillor [] Panish Council
[Jmp [] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)
GN P LA2003 Making a representation Page 32 Revised November 2016



A 7 S GO SRk, e BT g N

%&tb’ﬁéﬁﬁ{ 3§rﬁe;§ﬁﬁ§:§§ﬁdg 3 ~ e A s STl

i - ¥ oA e £ oy o g ot %
LA 3 e & CAE ke 5

e T ST SRR TS P L Bk st RO T B TR I B i e Y

o

5 S BB o B e Sy £ CGE GOE B g, 2t IE] T =
QA;Y;%\"’”‘@‘ 7, ﬁ%%& %ﬁ %ﬁ?«%%@%@ 2??“ t{?&;&&‘%?ﬁ}”’%&%@% baod® T Lo T %ﬁéﬁﬁ?%{y”’ff%*ﬁég&m

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder B/ p
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety B/

Please select
I object to the application being granted at all
(11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

- pont ok Youtns  outside tle Shep

TS %CVLQS

- Dronk Peopie  Congplgping ouraloe

~ olk  peope home we W

X\ Cov eh— Nov— chigruroeed -

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 33




Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

&»ﬁw’xf}/ B PRI 4 AR - B v*fwwv P ,»%3}3& yf’,,f*"i‘%%},“ggﬁ* J&%wvg@‘ﬁ P ES w5 ‘g%&‘%
Section‘1 ~.Licence application detarlsst ad- ' 5 &1, o ey e HIS 0l T S Fed s o By T
o AN SRS T N S B LR RN TS (el R NI e B 5 Kbk Y
Pleas,e indicate as appropriate

I'wish to object to the following application
D twish to support the foilowing application

Applicant name (if known) T@f-OESQ \-(C6€€

Applicant premises name and address

LWnmmond il Shopping mort, Ga Uﬂ’efaccom@d‘fé‘c?%%%ad

iy My - R . S ~

5?3(1 - &5 g‘“«r o P x%ézv«xéé E B ® ;m Ag,» %, N {;»«:M ‘rg}:ﬁ%) By &f\s*‘ y 5’; & % el . ; ¥ g m(;eam,g%l gqé Qs&@ Sy
Ss t K 2 Yﬁ P l;d I ' ST Boady 9?? e TR PSRN L L ? g e S O T T ey 1A
zpection 2= Your personal details . * ., % ok v e SENPA - v o gL CRE N o BT T e W
T > P SO R Y Pk SR AT i & 9% AT B TR

NB Ifyou are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Mr A Mrs [] Miss [ ] Other

Address (incl postcode). g L (/C’ {L"L /l L V~E

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

]
1
S ANE s, 5 By Ftger FiL ¢ D M QE,EW Py SIS SR R Ll T T RN TS 2 g, o ke T
- S L RRE T MR SO ¢ B oy 3 GBS [N
ng%glgg% - Qj&gg&gesgengaggﬁe;getgg?g@ £t el It e, SR g&«;%?y»%sga%%gggw
o e & - e o e S SRSy 3 X5 Guns L oHA T w -~ . . M .
i E‘;E‘%ai‘;g;’ L T
If you are repteserung someone else piease complete details below ‘;
¥
Name of Representative/ ; oo e ;
’ :

Organisation !

Full postal address
(incl postcode) i

Please indicate capacity

[_] Representative of Residents Association [ ] ward Councillor [ Parish Council
[ Jwmp (1 Trade Association [ ] other (please
specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation P age 34 Revised November 2016



ot

-, CNT s TR T D N S P ot Hogh (@OF G BT TR
Section 4~ Representation groiinds .27 ; .2 % & S W TECTNENT A s e BT e RS
& e ) o2 S T e x,&*@*’é”ae’é,%smz*@[ O - P
<§ S s T ox
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder B/
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance %
Protection of children from harm E/
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select
bject to the application being granted at all

D I object to the application being granted in 1ts Lurrent form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

Lo O HOKEALCY pLONErAIOUNSY Ve TN CrsmA Bng
DUSINES,) 130 NOF Lot Nanvonal hll 5@@@9 Mot
Liense 0 Sell avrol taanuse « N odved

e ()JFO‘/\YB oo & CUSkeMers

| howe ounedt My oueiness neorly 3ogexs & urclerstond
e NeedlS OfF tne O vy b2l & o notusSh .
(O ony antsccal encucur ISS0Es to arge from

e =oie of awnol N e Negntorhoant OfF NSO

MY EStopuShment

TV\\?S Lol NOLPreaent Cnme g daryaia, Ou waill oniLj
Nhance tre s

R~ gne Sokesy of tre Ui & Surfeand

DUSINESSES l’po\\\ex\ﬂ pesk you et eNS SEpwaation
N O OO\ Leentse

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary —- please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

oste 19 /5[

i ]

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Page 35 Revised November 2016




24

ol

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

YL T Ty PRy T e . =
i *"”&”f A el B ?ﬁ% BT T SR I T T e G T S ;;? nw g}g#
Sect Lic e ¢'a tioﬁ’d b R R A B S L e w o
(g»wff ~ »@,, ,> %% & g«é{g@@ ST A :“m» L35S e I e My oy
AT w»%r P bl R IR s NN A fr”‘&"? %*?4;‘ .;im

Please indicate as appropriate @ re A Y & S¢ 94:

IE/I wish to object to the following application
|:| I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) Tex€tZs oS<e .

\ |
Applicant premises name and address g’j@d&;%i::’)) /—\Lt@ M?rusf/ a_f.\?su 0:&9’

Laeag CS 9 8 R&™

TR »E; R SEETr e R N I ‘W
;%%ﬁ:} Lt s Rl ”{a« e h‘ &% = Z M“”}‘ S ? S AN & ?’3
Secti "Z-i—i* our halide tarls“i““””%“‘ "““W %“ﬁf RS R OiRaet T *"W’ Sy

@% 5 5’“( = s 752 S /’“ §“ HV“"&;; Lo R o P L phesontad a

SRR L S e «@?@m@& ;f&,»w »wﬂ 7. HREL e CUREESE "”é’“‘ - —W‘;ﬁw";%é&eﬁ%

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr[_] Mrs MS [] other

Surname

First name(s)

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

Ww S .«mgfﬂ;ﬁ: = e ,:,— Wﬁ% o
Se % [eseﬁgba‘? ‘« s %’m&«? ::f:%?% 3;.1 BB,

S Mﬁw’z

i

«w@?& ”Zﬁ%vw%

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/ 99 DEC L)
Organisation Sk

Full postal address
(incl postcode) RE@EEVE@

Please indicate capacity

[] Representative of Residents Association [ ] ward Councillor [] panish Council
Iwmp [ ] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 36



P N PNy vy
<% THmegs iR ek B

BaE Lprade o é?& é%’w e WM?E @"% v o
i R S e i
bRt e 720 € e T il v L R bl S e AL ke i

SPEES L R BTN R g

& o % e Lot e Sy ?u}, o G 5, [
AUONErolndsy o« eris 7 G s i oy

NG T ik Woad SRS 2 Ky )

e

< E G R R B e RS, o at s BT AR Tl T2y
!»;@ A T AT %’%@ﬁf@y’” S Mgfi ’%&%5’%‘@%}“’ i
CELRILK g S SR w gg e S S8 s,

AN S e e ok Rk AL ?5?8%5"%‘5 gl s

22 e v

The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance I%?

Protection of children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety
|

Please select
| object to the application being granted at all

l:l I object to the application being granted in 1ts current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

I e 067(05:'}—@ Tas SL@{? i quf EA_\_%
L ohled to s applicatios CYQSZ

'){ ok kj Q’e,{(cz e s coma  hace b’r J:i;‘;:sl
o C@“ﬂ{ej& T“OQQ - btk&ljo\;gicg .
otk sde Tas SLL"J'\) Sl C’TKEA L@/Jeg/ =
T Ll ey pee O T e Lew 1o TS
J\_ty Oy, € 0 I o o O o

v

ovea - loe do gwie/\@d\?&@m ﬁfﬁwﬁ@

You need to complete this box as fully as posstble If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary — please number all addrtional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February I could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

other residents of the street

| Signed Date ) \ | 7 [ -1«

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 37



73

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

T g s P N Y P = VG i
Yo e TR S % LN N TS ) | 5 g IEAY
Section 1< Licence application details > R ) ;5;”“ A Vet )
D v e PR Poe - s e v lew . S P A R
Pleasendicate as appropriate R
‘ o - ”‘:’-“7 TR, PN
1 wish to object to the following application C e N I TR
~ f«i L\}ig‘}%:j f‘
|:] I wish to support the following application b v
1 {
'y r
Applicant name (if known) 7£2A42A YoSeé g )
Applicant premises name and address QAI LSAa R {
! ey !
tamie  _omoEmy |
"y s & e ‘x e & I 2[“,. > m»\byﬁ"‘fz‘ ER S . WP, 8 ¥
Section 2—-Your personal details + % 5% . A Ladigt§ et WE s s a0 0 B
w,(g’ia » R k4 3 o s hft"“'éxw sa o b ’“; o ;5;’ B \A‘&f ¥ o
e s S e 2 - ~
NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title Mr[ ] Mis MISS [ | other
Surname
First name(s)
Address (incl postcode) . CcuA CA o€
Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter
Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options
- xl o Ta = o« = Een 2 ,?2'2?1 [ WO Tl g < &{i % - e PV
e T < « ke e ¥ o, 3{‘1( o o sef a4 N e }xﬁ“{%yﬁ&‘“ ™
Stﬁg}lo% 3 - Representative ge%%ils . - A - w%%% L @,&Q&%gﬁ &:;31 SIS A
If you are representing someone else please complete details below
Name of Representative/
Organisation
Full postal address
(incl postcode)
Please indicate capacity
[] Representative of Residents Association  [_| Ward Councilior [ parish Council
[ mp [ ] Trade Association [] other (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation 1 Page 38 Revised November 2016



R R S s I T Y o = R
S f e, e b 2 ‘o < % e 3 LA PN & N » g LW B e P

Section 4 - Representation grounds ~ -~ 7" T L0 2 A S N

Sl T e ™ T i e < %”g O A e L L4 i L e ?&m&gm ¢

The representation is relevant to one or more of Prevention of crime and disorder g

the following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance A

Protection of children from harm vl
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety =g

Please select
M‘ object to the application being granted at all
[ object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

I do not want another off license in my area This area has just become safe after many years of high
cnime Youths hanging around another off license will not be safe for me or other people living in the area
I have lived in the area for over 15 years | know what 1s good for my community and what we need
Another off icense will increase crime espectally when these shop owners don’t know how to run a
business responsibly | do not want you to give them a license to sell alcohol

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to
assess the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the

premises between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a
nuis ts of the street

sign pate ) | l il“7

GN P LA2003 Making a representation-1 P age 39 Revised November 2016



IR T L TR T
RERR S T

ey o
@

O T — e gy R ——y g ¢ e
M ey T < s P I I T P2 2 ?‘7‘“:“' T e Ve Jﬁwrmj;‘ﬁ
P B A o JASTHAERT < N e T T T e I T
R AL F A - o, — o rand iy

-

e oo

E L
—— — —{Interested-Party Representation —— —|— ,U
A1
s
(Form IPR1)
e e B W RE L aTm e B e LR G SRR ST B s T T 5
‘Ssctron 1~ licence application details. o 3= 227 - 4 &5 BEG s B PRyl P St o i E
eI 0 R A A e R g T TR W IR S I
Please indicate as appropriate presmETE et 1 Tl “f’
SHTERTARD 2T Bibarhiiti
- RN 38
I wish to object to the following application rsdi
(] Iwishto support the following application
7o L.~
Applicant name (if known) v
Applicant premises name and address: = EER o= = g
3t a Y b E A el (]
RICHMIND Hiu SHeing mapl . RECEWED
‘ . Wi L CE LT e Gy 8 Sm T T N I e,
«Section 2 - Your personal detailss  + ¢ T L AR e A IR S R
T W A w > wF iy g R I T R A P St ol A
NB Ifyou are actingasa representative, please go to Section 3
Title Mr E{Mrs[] Miss[_] Other
|
Address (inc! postcode)
DPUNGL cLene , GADANGS |
Hease note that a full copy of your representation (Induding your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter
Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
Lalternatlve options.
: # o y*‘f’M Qxy%“w T, 3 t - T X G*?Jw - Wbi'ﬂ *I; ?1{% Mizﬁm»‘! “A;:”Ar:”ﬂ_",« b,??x:}? JM ~ i ’&*% B4 M;‘«C ¢ fm‘é
Section 3=Representativedétalls, /'S o P S R RO SR ee s S S
TR W Y g Thy e B e e e e e wbt oo R G e o
If you are representing someone else please complete details below
Name of Representative/
Organisatior
Full postal address
(ind postcode)
Hease indicate capacity
[_] Representative of Residents Association (] Ward Gounailior [] Pansh Gounail
CIMP [] Trade Association [_] Other (please
specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 40

[PPTIRUEEE Y



B R

T w——— o R o TSR

; ot S G R JE . g S I A R B e 1ove d e P AR T e iy 5 i :
RGeS N —%pﬁﬁﬁ« Ty %‘Mﬁ”’w«u’j - *Tw: vr* bl r%h%“pg ﬁg& ;cﬁ I i m—«-‘: :E% wﬁ%ﬂw “*F“q- =
Lot W O e s e 2T R e D B AL i oo R et I e P T

-

2

PNy i EFT o ok B % P Ty T ST e T TG
S BRU L Raprairigd e o St P T AR SR B ST
p: A

-2 10h 4 - Représentationgrolnds <

Ay ] it
BRI MR Y S 8

The representation isrelevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder

following licensing objectives s Prevention of public nuisance I%?

Protection of children from harm
Flease tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Hease select
lzm)bject to the application being granted at all
] lobject to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1sbased on the following

T HAUE Fouond WHESE ALOHAL. 1S Son Keon
LecalL. SHePS Tl LaTge EVANING, To Bé&

A Pracke wanceL Noony Paafré CLoNgRADATE
CALSING | (T2 EVERYWHELR. | |1 Tiny DAT rot

To OLDER fceft IF THERE 1 A WALGE ¢Rouf
CF TEANACLRY wHo ™MIUGHT Re uotsE:\(,
UNBERACE  BRINKING, LACK oo \Oewau/\)c,,
Pue —T» Leass PGLLQ(;: ABOLUT So No-aNng To
ATTEND  ANY  NeTuBRANCES, SURELVY  WWHEN
WE ARE TRYiNg To SToP Ewcessiua QQLM((VUC(
THIS Wil NeT HEL;P “THIS PQD&EM, AAND

MY cARE MeRE cpime. HAS THEN 3EeM To
<o HANO (R HLAanD |

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to a&esj
the relevance of your representation

Hease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages.

Try to be as speafic as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pmand 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am thiswill cause a nutsance to me and

other residents of the street

Sgn Date {Q |\ —[7

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 41



Page 42



45 g - TR
o o
o g -

]
[ Mw "’J.%«:*L: ..W.W ﬂ‘—"mm s " A X iu_ “3&‘ e e L

o T R, P T e

- N v

Paer\ g Jool

—_— O

3 = e
(1 -... = i VS
TR T e Gl —

JUSEDNEIUS SURUNE U U U

Interested-Party Representation -~ -
(Form IPR1) g ;j RN

P A 7N ek * zfx * T =
O £ ko0 S Ry Gl v ﬂ”\“@"‘w{ E f AU 3f3§~ ‘{?‘g«f‘%“ ¥ g “’y’/“\i &*‘7" ﬁf “335 g 2hf e

Sectlonﬂﬂ%oenoe apphéatlog detaus‘“% *fm TR A T N e “"%%wm z&é&,g%g Mo L i > ng‘f gﬁf
& ﬁ’( ? Mw“%&?%ﬁ £

2 A Y 2% ’See«ﬁ’ L?s&(‘ w1 )“'(i;i«iw}‘& st X%M s ‘%«n“% e 4 i?v L m“

=] 3 F ald bae
-

T, =

Fease indicate as appropriate
W I wish to object to the following application
] I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) (’{4 R\c/l« MOV\CI L Sl\o()(jlbkj ™

Applicant premises name and address (,(P Pe e ACLOI’V\VV\O c/ o t\‘o}/\ (&;/
Leed g LS 9 R Rz

g

P 3 @ N O ‘*"«7 [N h ;g—aw*y«f'&f; x‘ggmf ;'1’*; 1 Ty & e *“w“’bq?af&*iu@ X“‘:‘ff’f?y‘“

&dlonz *Your er' nal detals 2% % -, - IIRAE N i AN A SV S R
b T s o v SRR GBS e wmg o 3{@‘?& RS [ M 54 T L

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Tit! Mr[_] MrsfetMiss[ ] Other
Address (indl postoode) Dau@l in Shreelk

ichmandg Wy Leeds Cso ss
Hease note that afull copy of your representation (induding your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of thismatter
Please refer to our Guidance Note ~ GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options.
i L SEAFL T BT ke, WO ST e e SRR T oAd
Sectlon 3}_ R@presentatlve f grgg Cig :‘iw - J,fwg;g\j;;w S el ;;ﬁ s rot? i?‘*‘% 25 £y *; i
If you are representing someone else please complete details below
Name of Representative/
Organisation
Full postal address
(indl postcode)
Flease Indicate capaaty
[_] Representative of Resdents Assocation [ ] Ward Gouncilior ["] Parish Counail
CIMP [] Trade Association [_] Cther (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 43

ot

Lo

e g g TR oy L‘, t e d
- - R 7 ! ! i
- i IR 17 TR T g yﬁﬁ‘%{:@_ﬂﬁ*.* R -

=



1

N -~
P —— e T ey T ey U ——— e ot e e
A T T TR v - .j £ ‘04 PRy kX NI 4 3 N & ] . _41'31 o~ = L e pels! wﬁ, o ..__ -

B i B R gl ¥ rocis o fssisias e T o ocees: s el

- —
A Y e B R R R L e E i T e e Py AN Y D N T e P ———

SO 4 REpresentation Grounds o . iy &R 8 {2 LR e R A

4 - T nnlin TRl et RSN e T oAl ad Y £ o 2 A v e TS

> E St o Ry WO GBI e B e et dele T e R N AR & S W S N
% S R e T M SO Bkl g o B TG R p e S D TR T % NPy -

The representation 1srelevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder

[

following licensing objectives e Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm []
U

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

A select
thect to the application being granted at all

[]1object tothe application being granted In its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell usin the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation isbased on the following

A =
A v~ - C’)\C:)\f‘ee \TQ \j\/\ﬁ{_) Q/P()uCO\HQ
becavse trere Wil \se g
Hhe Sb“f@wotfn terv Chorm lb
L\;J . s \QD O\reug E\)\r\e,fe ()% \o
LSl C/\’\\J\dvfe \ ® fle Ve
" PWes \Ftwggcankwh

k-O\/\QQ\,\O\ IS \‘D \\/\:’Q\s/\f%\\\\\ \Q\\o\\r\ \Y\\v\() QR
SN N Wauy ) Mo \o? %\\b

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Hease attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages.

Try to be as speaific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February I could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pmand 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am thiswill cause a nuisance to me and

other residents of the street

Sgned

Dte | |- L2 — 5

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 44



T
e -

Ex i ey - B T R T T S T T e
B S 5 TR - i - - —— e e - % - - e e e n T L N
sIr e o et e s s T s e el
3 et 2T erE e

— i ;

[PIURN. , .

#\
.
=
<
&
e
2,
o
S

mz&.”":—.‘r%;ﬂ__:-\:.. B e 2 e e ~ ——
P

E“V",ar | | (o T AN gy

! | w— fatralany =“—/mé -

I e I

baama el

- | Interested Party Representation—
(Form IPRY1) d Fes ™

& R Fuse gy R N IR e | T e e DTy D T 2 i, AR & L e
;@ L e e T % LB R 1Y %%2 3 ,;éfyfiw st e 3&}««%:‘3’2?;&%»?5&*@%@11 P ;“*Qg &W};ﬁ%{xggmﬁé@&
-eaion.=loence application’details «f w575 e nne B s SRR S e e

S At R L R X e W A R - T gt Fe b T B

Rease indicate as appropriate
L Iwishto object to the following application
] I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (fknown) ~ [eraza Y 0%ef

Applicant premises name and address: R\ckmond H;H S"\oppma Marl-

9q UPPU\ Rccomodabion Road LSg 3R1

T e Y ~ T k) - - P MR YR e A iy - P R I R R S
o D E - RS 2 PR LY G T S g &4 e W TE €
& & a7 o1 I I s - ES * & Ta ottt CBE
. Section 2 —Your personal details * A AT il T TR PURCTIURR L e B P
oo Y L. T o Vh ¥ e gt REN S Yo g P B e - N I

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Mr [ Mrs[_] Miss[=FOther

Richmond Hilt Close Lsq 8.5'4,

ease note that a full copy of your representation (induding your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of thismatter

Hease refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representationsfor further information and
alternative options.

Tt ey TE L I VU @ xx S e P G F e m L - SR
section 3 Representative defail§ ... iy S P AT B R N e ST e
L2 X A -~ 2 — St e B R - E P ST e il A SR S S S HE =
If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/

Organtsation

Full postal address

(ind postcode)

Hease indicate capacity
[] Representative of Residents Association [ ] Ward Gouncillor (] Panish Gounail
CImpP [] Trade Association [] Cther (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 45




. P 5 Ere — KT iElisy n e ol R I S
g P WWWTMBW S vy Fapetsns s o o e = g I R TR T 1]
b ax Fﬁ’%&# et T tﬁﬂ‘ﬁ’w@ﬁf&)‘&' SR G %*ﬁ%ﬁ"* PRI roenl I ki

BB w

re e S i R T T i, 22 e e e GER] e
s R e vvt"i’r,z—j"ﬁ m"; ;”‘ f ] w'
b H "l

33

wf -

T..r?ELJ

¢
I Sy

ST A T e A L 3 PR P e e BT A T e T TR T T
PQE g o AT ALY i s e WL ST o e e  Tn S A T Ry i’%ﬁ S o e TR
Sedion 4+ Represeii oo AT R A e R R TR T el T
SOOI AT Representat OngIoUNdss o 18 ke RITORR e . it L SO SRR I R R &
The representation isrelevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder (4

following licensing objectives. s Prevention of public nuisance (4

Protection of children from harm 4
Rease tick relevant box(es) Public safety [J-
Flease select

lZﬂ)bject to the application being granted at all
[]1object tothe application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell usin the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1sbased on the following

lo\a_)tcl— Fora licence Mr Saandal has had

Fhat S\-,GP (:or mami Wears |} woul d not be
ar 0 l-um H’ns O\"'\cr %L\o(: 1S Oh\lj &'wo door‘s

Qwa3 W\mj wou\d We buan\' CmOH-.er ‘lccns:.
Prerm%c,s ~J—}-\¢ L‘OPmi \'\our% i3 AHS\' Sl'uP:al

1 would Cauge t'rou‘ole..
Pleage Pubt A %Pop bo the Licence

_r\;cm\( You

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to asssss
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pagesas necessary — please number all additional pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pmand 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am thiswill cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Sgn Date II‘IQ\\‘T

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 46



- Pee|otigrivat

o va? & P LN L JA BRIP4 § FARE 0 Je i I 0%
ﬁz@imujmuﬂkué_ﬂ_ [ R SN T K

Interested Party Representation @
(Form IPR1) -

2 ;);eg I

ST e e
z;,g;% wff;ﬁt’;ﬂ, §i‘ ﬁ; 5 iv“«f« *31@ i) %Z‘,es i !§Ww e 0 o %g ?fm,;}, ffﬁ?{{yyv?@%@g};» “wa 45&»,4.5, ,f
%,; % oA jg #f éﬁf ce'ap ‘bpﬁéh o ﬁﬁﬁ’* 'bf Wm" e a%;g?f” T, f‘«»ﬁwweﬁ;éz SR N gyﬁ% ?% g;;{”

e ! 2
}5 ; 4; 25 —« 16 ,,,{ 6’&/
ﬁ’? dﬁ;x«,’* x‘?’x@ o -4«» "' "é}g % w&&‘% e ﬁ»g f&yé‘g}j’”*ﬁéﬂ“ﬁﬂ * o ﬂz..,"»x‘ gk w,,z Gi; % M e S = }%'f

Please indicate as appropnate
]Z’ 1 wish to object to the following application
EI I wish to support the following application

\

4.3
«m@?ﬁ»

et

Applicant name (if known) ~7ERAZ A NoogF

Applicant premises name and address thf}Monb Hicee SHOPPVQC., MAELT
Ga Ut Pecomropntipn Poap CRoSs CoeER rezps 189 BRZ

P :w,——& TG TR Arm‘gmw W%“"W":ﬂk"%“"“““ Y TN B o o o R g I s

{ «éé:, e Z‘""_QY“@; RS ‘??%l%d"l"*? ?&ﬁ“;@yﬁf 1?34:? "%’}gﬁf’“ ‘“”fﬁgg ey o mg?%inx XKZ BN 9
g% R e o a3

e Epersonabdetailf- i it Ll E o n S s AR e s R R e e

wm . w-«m,«:ﬁ ST & ST S b, Fodind o il “'v«zx & s o T e B ST Y i

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr [ A'Mrs [_] Miss [_] Other

Surname

First name(s)

Address (inc! postco;- Picthrtond  [Hree

AETEDS 2.8 G LT,

oS

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

v A o & = - e et B AT S R R

'%%ss' e .%%: @ﬁﬁ%*%”% T e R o e
) ., CLalls . : ,,“ m Git3 e a e AT %ﬁ%wgﬁg*%

e §m R R g s el I el B 5 T = S

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

43««}“ ~:

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

[ ] Representative of Residents Assocration ] Ward Councillor [] Panish Council
[(Jmp [] Trade Association [ ] Other (please
specify)

Revised November 2016

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation
Page 47



N

%

IR e S A N IR 2R R R T = o
Yl e Rl %ﬁé%"%&%@%ﬁgﬁéﬁ e %@@%% TR Sanrans S e SE T
- G5 e TR AN .
2 - ’

‘Section 4~ Representation erounds TS e X et > .
7 w’ : A i i Sl L S il oy
ik wﬂw%&w%%&m&%&%%@%gﬁﬁfﬂ«%ﬁ%@w@%ﬁ i S S e

P B %

S

o
2

e

s

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm
Public safety

The representation is relevant to one or more of the
following licensing objectives

DDE\D

Please tick relevant box(es)

Please select
Iz/lobject to the application being granted at all
T object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

ONE" o/ FHe Lockr Sthfs Cioser gy T8 Sl
PE&H,E’ ConGRECATIAG  oLTSive THle [l AR A
rot ols e ool THA7Z lu/e Mse THE SHP Als

ELDEELY AS, Pic Heaomtss Hiee SOHag ALt Rew7s THE
Ceerti s Lrot  S7 Saviours CHolan

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

between 10pmiand lam [am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

otherr

Signed

Date /7-[*/')7_)11}-—

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 48



Pt | owerlod

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

T Gy TR I ek A B m““? N T e E T TR T ek
%;Sée;l”‘n%ﬂ‘ l:u:e gg:; plica t‘” ndetails: % o&;w %% 2 g%g A s m%“;;& ZQ,M%”;%%% 2 %ﬁ%
R A R s @‘i R B P e e e T s 0 s Y
Please indicate as appropriate ENTERTAINENT LICEHS G
| wish to object to the following application
[  1wishto support the following application T g -

Applicant name (if known) M A28 \}/ O %F
Applicant premises name and address @E@ EE%7E@
RictmenD [l SMHN@‘—W\’*&I LS5 92

ﬁ%{’ wa *f;f;«z:»}, 2 R e = WA i L S T

e 57?’3 55 S it i NS e ﬁ’“‘f“x}&i: @t‘v:; i &W 1
iSection:2 = u onalfd 8!!5% SR Bl IR ECL NI I AN e X mf”
et S Ll »*fw AR R e AR i, T e RN N 4? TR

R T e Rl R o S mﬂyg% T R Y ) m’miﬁ% SRS EEIA N E BT e W0 T %ﬁi@

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr [ A Mrs [] Miss [] Other

First nam

ICHMOoWDHA] | Cloce—
l<g €O WU

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

<

Address (incl postcode)

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

=, = e e i, g, TR -
Ea *’%%“Wﬁ?% e R s T IO
H g W‘ﬁ:&’&h X gt T Aot S 8 “dzéﬁ‘“m oy
f o ey Er N gl R Y e )
m@% 5 EORRES Ot e (Temadn B TS R T o e

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity
[:l Representative of Residents Association

CIwmp

specify)

[ ] ward Councillor [] panish Council
[] Trade Association [] other (please

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 49



w\

4 g 7 A T*’@_—*——w—v‘ ~ v
;@s% %fﬁgg%%%% ST e R e e By g STy

BNy ~ 0T
v Tey 5 &

Pk I T
¥ YT ke 7 G R 5 7, 2% WG R Wy oYk %}‘3{‘& vy

~Sectio Representation grounds <., é‘;ﬁﬁ e L e S R L S R Y SR iy
e N T R S PR RN P

The representation Is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of cnime and disorder L]

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance %]

Protection of children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select
Eﬁ object to the application being granted at all
(11 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

Suk oS héo A7 s PThrok pa s &
Sfdf SpdA U Jless)  pup Brie /,/Z/ e B did E
A, W/i A7 hap Ay Hinutget7 .

G 1P tons E Ty ) T Mk

W7 \Aﬂw/ﬂ T Peoals kP 2hed] Tt
W& Mok /M‘U/} g Pisks g vl

e Dose 4 Fap SHUT 75 T W%@

Signed

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Date /\{/,_ /Z” //

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 50



Interested Party Representation -
(Form IPR1)

— Ty P

S( " T ey r—

N T e P R e RO T W T e S It e o e TR
Sl N }%%}?%’ % AL R T T T R AT
{siction 1 ié"éﬁ*?%’f‘é’ﬁp’%ﬁé“?ﬁﬁ?%@ta’ fls’ &&%@%@% i P e e g’%@ :
gy 5, S T, S A S SRy 4 A A PR 0y o o
REE Ao A e s kL T AR o T ey T IR

Please indicate as appropriate [ - -
(Z} pprop [5 IR Ty
f

I wish to object to the following application [
[:[ I wish to support the following application g

Applicant name (if known) T&/¢ 2« 9,\_\,0@ ﬂ/\o(/(jl:

KT 272 D prem gy
ANE ST e T T ol

LAppllcant premises name and address G N UW&/ G.Caé-%d’[e‘y‘ @" L‘fé/j %

BT Py """:;3? %’ﬁﬁfr\‘t i, Kk X T e = 23 R e = yosmmsns 3
A Wﬁ%@%gﬁ%&%@ﬁ i ?ﬁ(}cﬁ' LA e e et &M%“mﬁ”%ﬁ M igww%«ﬁ%;"‘:g& %&%ﬁﬁg e :”;J«-
naraetall s dr e %«5 TR e, o iy ko' 3 PN G Vi

b S SN S e S fe A i, B, I I g o 2y M8 ;ﬁﬁ:néxm;«%_a & 5>
o S S ST L o S S U SR s e il o ETRE o T A T

Mr ] Mrs [AMiss [ ] Other

notlmS  Cour®
IRRIZG

Please note that a full copy of your representation (mncluding your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

R L Y L S e A
e T e S s e T S
ﬁ?’ N ey b ey P R SE =S R R B 2
A 5%

e 28
; R S % ST o4
e : : &%f PR B TR VS R S e T S e
b e A 2 S Bor R B 5 S T NS K

s S

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity
[] Representative of Residents Association [ ] ward Councillor [] parish Council
D MP [] Trade Association [] other (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016

Page 51




B
by
3
bl
5
o
2
]
4]

CF B S et B gISr R, Do o o T e T =
oo BT G 4 %g s 5 & 4 AE AN, E %
P R, A e R R
¥ Re o g;’*%} o L B g g7 SR W%X»"?iw‘"nf:i'%% cWE e e

&
e z
pipAa e 3,45:( 5 s ™
ARy A I st T A eV N M SRR e e SNy

:;;,_h s o 4’ *f 2% wqf—?g
itl%% gﬁ;jﬁl’;ﬁﬁ@y}at‘gggég{ oumis, g e T e

oo

~
TR il 5, = =
,sés”:zfij = Pt ol R B R S
2

>,

FEE A N L P B 4 w LS s

The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder =

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance [
Protection of children from harm ]

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety =

Please select

B(bject to the application being granted at all

EI I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us In the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the followng
Do not que +hs QunlPs jiconce |
Mo Chme_ Lol | Come.

MBI S bl \%&7 a@,}@/

ol feopl lrs ke Ll be AR

jed pr Poble S
PleaSe (edeCt s afPre=&N\

»}-LMVL yo v

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

other residents of the street

Signed

Date 1L —\2y [

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016

Page 52




7

©

Interested Party Representation

i

T

-
0

e
g«f

. -
(Form IPR1) ENTERTAINM=D
oot vf— * % A 2 7 5 o wmm o
gaS“ect‘ic;n s%.cé%%”apfﬁ éaty ondts e TR e P

Section 1 Doshosamelicationdetals e S e e

«W iﬁ@ﬁvfz%?ﬁwfg@ W %%
St % 2

%ﬁ Ay %w e 77|

% A 3 g GalllVs; mu .,%;5

Please indicate as appropriate
[\~ 1wish to object to the following application

[

I wish to support the following application

i RECEIVED

Applicant name (if known) T (- RRAZ A )f Os ¢ F

Applicant premises name and address R!(Hm orsi) SH QPP)"’ < MMT
A A NPPCZ BccommodANON ROAD LEcos,LSAgRz

S A T SEL T L e O o e N M o T e z*‘#“m T S e S
B L S e Lo R »@ﬁ e W% i R R CioTe
Section 2= Your pers %naladetails e m Pastise. gl Vil Atk ¥y
B o e Pt S R T O "@w‘é R xww%‘ :‘iﬁ,s s "“me.,w o e S ¥ SRR Ry g, ST ST 3%%&%

are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

NB Ifyou

Mr [A™rs [ ] Miss ] Other

Address (incl postcode)

AONR ™ é—mmt.

Rl
< ére

el

applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

alternative options

PP EL ACLomm DA haw RSAD,

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and

L CEos, LSagra

x%ﬁa

mf;."x

wxg&,.\w»_z :,"‘& &%

4 {‘s‘m {u,m,a N

%0
rti%‘?‘“
L

; ,,,

> _e@;m w«x
e %%%@a@ %ﬁ
SR s me«?ﬁ% s ’3”%

,r—wo 4
If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please Iindicate capacity
[:I Representative of Residents Association

Jwmp

specify)

[] ward Councilior
[C] Trade Association

[] panish Council
[ ] Other (please

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation
g arep Page 53

Rewvised November 2016



Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm
Public safety

The representation is relevant to one or more of the
following licensing objectives

Please tick relevant box(es)

R e S TR N e i R R I I A TN TR < o o T e .
| Shction 4= Representanon Brounie. L A L T L RATR T
B e NI CSC % ;%]’w%&%’% i R R ALY B Bl SN AT Tt e g T Sl
AR VSRR R R b R e R ey s sl e

Please select

Eﬂo/bj:ect to the application being granted at all
[ object to the application being granted in 1ts current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

> Vg Lasch St cawneid o vaa'w\* Mo Apedic 5)ima o

F A OpPER Accammmoatwd & Tl for & bvkwige, ofc Liceys,
W ond adveoda . ovin Achna el Wwils @lr Qiese Ao in e
ey wil bﬂ@/ ML e twh drodar o RicHymovD mLe

e We CAo s wrdk om gl shal AL mH O .
Sn @lv AKop Wil v~ ba m ol tosy
M‘a, )pwr Ut 12/ : 3 mdm fucorer Wl
Covnt -Luf\#ao .’Csﬂ‘f-f?%"ifSyg,ﬁ. Mgty £ );d:cwnd Y
oL Gume w T og
Thas 1) chmidl”, Ce

ﬁm,fac» A o3 A
2 Jv b

) b sro "KM&
, a}él 4:;4:' )
e gﬁb be Lesra_ﬁ R

QW

iy

!

¥

LT v o

a

L )ﬂ, A w‘Oﬂ
M@o»g}gpée A L ormmodsliiwv ROaD |, va'uc‘hon WY be

q <0
You rieed to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authorrty may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
|

Try to be as spécnﬁc as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

other

Signe

Revised November 2016

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation

Page 54

Ce



Page 55



(s |6 wigriool W

F—
Interested Party Representation

(Form IPR1)

T
,%)ffﬁ"? j’gﬁ%f‘wf? &:W& '5" gt f‘fg’%’,\;%gywﬁ

i E}i"‘é Ay o BRI G ﬁ’;@m;"?ﬂ ORI L S 8 T B TR R S T

R ohontpt o el R G R R T e
Please indicate as appropriate
lzl I wish to object to the following application MEEES et -
] I wish to support the following application MTER TAINTE= T LICENS e

Applicant name (if known)

Applicant premises name and address

= 7= [;
E‘{i‘\’ E“{hﬂ { pel 12 é‘ \\{Ev:: ﬁ:\\ﬁ

B R "j;%,m w""{i 8. e MW*‘X& TEE T b T mmwg R s STy

%

e %z«»‘f’iﬁ;@

«’;

3D wr——'vxﬁw £y
%’g’;’f 4 hedE S s

G55 e i R G ol SR W B Ty Syl ¢ ﬁrﬂ“@’w:ﬂ, P wfl K

13
o4 RSB ».%63; & o R gl
& 4 ’ e 4 o T okt SR R T W IR ; :
Sectlonz*‘” Your per. onaldetalls%, Ry e s NS £ L TR e 8 @3&; R
. el il = S S il

Mr [#] Mrs [ ] Miss[_] other

Address (incl postcode) - S PRINSG Close 4—0)@0@ wS 57 BFS

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

A T S T R e »»ﬁ‘@%‘ité@ @@fx’*“ﬁ%% . %l ”Wfﬂs@”_ﬁgﬁf Ehy s e R FORTe

Y i E,.’VV:% g Z ,Q»xhs NS B il L o Sk Lk

X 55 ion | 3= Rgpresentaﬂgkewdetax s Q%égg"m ««w i i qg«ﬁg% ‘f% ;;f; & @% %3;«1;;\ 7, %;&:«&% S ug«»g@g%
B AR Boplrdtt S m.-% mm A e O e g & Tl g e

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
{incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity D
Parish Council

(] Representative of Residents Association [] ward Councilior
[Iwmp ] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)

Revised November 2016

GN P LA2003 Making a representation
Page 56



\/

v T ¥ T 53 IS Bl 3 PR 7, LSt e 7
ST ORI W NG W Qe ER ) L R TR Y N Y Gl 0 e g B L
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder A
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm ]
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety ]

Please select
Z I object to the application being granted at all
1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

/ /?". /] I 2SS l‘;&;}«/a/ MO%W 'd%w/

s MM&A @W/M
S CCT\‘/@/}M &WM%W

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am 1am concerned that if the premises open untii 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Si Date /\?//Z//7

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 57



' (e ol \6¥ | oo

g
Interested Party Representation )

(Form IPR1) e

7 %ww T R R Ee T T e

L%{*’%%sﬁ cenceiapplicationy é‘“%??’?‘% %’%f?% B e m;"?@fﬂ%ﬁ%
o " Ay G ¥ G BT <

(o ks S Y, %WL’EM?”’%é ”:2» wan A %%W Tt g & %« e %ﬂ'ﬁ”ﬁ( }%@%@ﬁf’é’%@%ﬁ%&ﬁ%ﬁ/

Please indicate as appropriate
I wish to object to the following apphcation
] 1wishto support the following application E“ ;J,; = i\*‘ Ve D

Applicant name (if known) /{' \/ —

Applicant premises name and address O/%wvv#
T T “ppan M&M /éfze:n) W=>3;

EEapr g s W~ WWWW R S Y FT 5 R TER e

%@‘% 3 9;5'1’% «g*%f&g Gotr Bt ;/ «séﬂgg&ﬁgﬁg’%ﬁgﬁ ‘5’%&% TH Nﬁ B wévzﬂ; ;«5& w@ s &}gyﬁ;}m am{;x%'

‘%sm th‘gn YQ«» ,é—gx «3] eté‘rs "’@*’““@ = s%’:' ,\@p%% i S o %._r;f? = P A I S “"*‘%ﬁ”@% %: ﬁz
2 = 0% LT Wﬁ*” @_f’%%& 5 :,.@‘” *?3”:’ S R R m P R X

s e ARy 'ueﬁw'ae s R

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr. /] Mrs D Miss I___| Other

Surname

First name

L3T 8 AP

Address (incl postcode)

PRNG Cless ALY

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

7 R
"‘F"&' ““f‘ e = %‘s}\
o *‘“«x’ L)ﬁiﬁ?

TR

%‘%‘“ %‘%’:‘ﬁ’f‘a‘%& e

If you are representing someone else please complete detalls below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

[] Representative of Residents Association [ ] ward Councillor [ ] panish Counci!
CJwme [] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)

Revised November 2016

GN P LA2003 Making a representation
Page 58

.




| SOyl TV, TR o T omu oo PO GG VR, A LRI S G e T TR e T R TR
Ao L R e R A T L T B s T D A

ectio pr 35 t ui a Fo B G "~ Sh % R % Ve :« %giﬁ:%: %@3‘5&;3?
?f s &mf" N d a!»f y ro“‘:rn sf" ?i/ﬁor%m ;\(ﬁ&"dyﬁﬁ;ﬁ R AL '?w;« &, ?%QS; ,{:& B e o jmx&,,. Qw;;"if%” é«w‘”‘q@g 5(}3%3}2
e e R R A D B pEir N e
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of cime and disorder g
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance JZ/
Protection of children from harm 2/
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety \JZ/

Please select

\Ql/ object to the application being granted at all

T object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

9 dook ank Mo Moo Kp
o e o Lrcanes

jflf cadd j;-«‘";/é/’w SN
<p— NAD 2 Ap

Nt Good Lo Aol
s

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February I could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents

Signed

Date (7—t1-17

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 59



~ @Q@M\ot\\&\o@\

T a—

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

", s o AT - L B ,&?; -:ﬂxmz Sene 5 gt 1 L% G T R T wmw«\q ;,
ésvéctlolz,,l»r— Llce?ié 561 féﬁ%g:é’tafsjw »c&wé%:xx FI0r v st Sy L i,gg_;f’f e *‘t""& o bt S et
iy ;?g‘ TS e g wﬁi’?‘fﬁ@’*}«f“ xm@s\w«v m/"‘ 4. %’ife}fdf@f%’?ﬁtg b Mﬁ{g* %‘“’%?g’ % ﬁf%? ;3%{““ f*‘z’%f“ ‘&%ﬁé
f‘m L’Q 7 ?'('m I |
Please indicate as appropriate Lf =iy 5 Lﬁ‘/\ﬁj\ NS i ’ 5 5 ?g :i*‘gs 5@

I wish to object to the following application f}
] I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known)

< !
5

Applicant premises name and address

Q; ] ‘g ”‘Ai‘, ?&?«gw@y ey "vrwm« PURE TS BT R SRS o F ORIk SRR T Ty e et
. 5 & P s e TR o gl Vak sl G R San bil el G e B 1 NN e A
Sectlon 1:2=Yo ur perso al tacls” e gl ww ¥ SURRIS VIRV Do c R A T
Y e \ ‘ A5 ’%‘é"%‘gw,&\‘« g« e Yo A STl FR pecall - it SRR gy
E * 5> ;91’*’; 50 SRR, P 55&‘ ’&’ anm M‘”"v R AR T R o L e % e ez O \;;%K/MZ?W?.L

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3//

Title Mr [ ] Mrs E{AISS [] other

Surname

First name(s)

=

Address (incl postcode) Ty é/" CLOSE’ L&D_‘S
SAYTON YRRDENS =T 3HW

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
apphicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

o G A R R e 5 Ty o 0 T G i SR

By el e A ia B Eah ‘i&w = ot % -
ection’3 = Represéntative'd tayls e xa%t:mw < ;:e@%% O N SERRRLE e el B
s S SR gt Al %zeggw»tv«gs?« ST AR R }%3‘ T G S e

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity 3
Parish Council

[ ] Representative of Residents Association [ ] Ward Councillor
[ Imp [] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
garer Page 60



&,

o A R I . R T T 2% g LI P B Ny = R N L -
Seitona SRepresEton frounds? v L e R T S T
kg — S;w 1@}“@4& %) %u@ X e R nggggﬁzfﬁ S ns e Woad S s S o e Xé, 55,{
2 ~F e A 2 EX = Ba X v I {ar ‘%‘E Pl T %*%}tmrm@:xﬁ i ’xf% e
Lk N B R A P s e LA AT %ﬁ%’%w%&@ii@%ﬁ%’v&é* 5

S A%

The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select
IZ/I//;::ect to the application being granted at all

l:l I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

5Obmzo_o,é’/)>é}'\.cu‘l‘/) '
_ mimw w nttucked Wk o
zg,&ur'{/&‘»c/@ %"Om e Shc'opu\g movt
) e concamed] ot groupo of
1) pecp{eec/ﬁ‘m%yﬁw&
wmwdéobnoéww
Hhere b o A&JWW%OFW

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Signed

Pae (A2 Iin

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 61




y

Pees\ ouver| ool
—

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

" v S g Qwh o 5 8 PO ?}’x ,a\? y% 25% s %@x% ¥ »‘%;;VV ey B P S ’? h
- o » & # P - 2 e PS W e e v by wo e

ngecglon 1 gliugence gpp}gcgtjorl detals <« . A ;«%%7 R SN ARSI AT
Please indicate as appropriate

M~ 1wishto object to the following application

[:] I wish to support the following application

n——y
Applicant name (if known) A2 a N C)Sgﬁ
Applicant premises name and address r _—
FichmonDW((_ sdepyng Murs IS5 SRz

7 6&" g;/ o x%&é«w/ I;a»s B 1@; - - v 3& PR Ag@m ;’”‘ﬁmw’ N E) gﬁﬁ& %"3‘38%§§“ RN ngg‘ m"/ /fgﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁi‘“ e f&&s ‘«Jéz%«, gf\ww

Séction 2 - Your personal details . ., < oD I e R A v, T
ey i Beb e ? P L S b o W T a&“m{ ”%”«&3‘? B %o ?yé'&‘/ e xi: % e

NB Ifyouare acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title Mr [ ] Mrs B/Mlss ] other

Surname

Address (incl postcod

LicemenD s (| AFP

[ =<5 9’3')(,
Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative optrons

3 £ S et ¥ 2 ey T % Ky A ) ROV & g s BT PR N
¢ Py o4 s o, v d B . P &‘*wwy W s B x")‘“’?% o w gy §1b~.{“""’il gé')&«\xgg ;,,uxg [
ection 5 —Representative détails- -« o5 % v S0 YT T SR R g T e e BT e L v Ty e

OO 3T Representatn detals” L vad i r A S I e
T o, 4*‘: F %
- m=p g &grﬂ rzw’z s{aku%?\d“‘éﬂ
If you are representing someone else please complete detatls belo ENT ﬁf’%ﬁﬁlig\ v wiemy S
Name of Representative/
Organisation - -

g {enl "o
Full postal address
(incl postcode) IR ff’%ﬁﬁ}

N\ ks s EEm il O Loow
Please indicate capacity
[ ] Representative of Residents Association [ ward Councillor (] Parish Council
[ Imp [] Trade Assocration [_] other (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation-1 Page 62 Revised November 2016



ST I e o SRS e TR Ry S SO o s s
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder @
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance [
Protection of children from harm IQ/
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety [a/

Please select

[ﬂl/object to the application being granted at all
I:] I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

THE L@W? Hrors oF 0/9&’/\///\)7 AS 1 wl
ﬁ’)\/c&w@je— 70 \);\)o] VD ER_ Prols QHL@z@J 1o Harna
WUND m/b%ﬁarz“ﬁ A g&“f-‘—/"dj clor ;a0 TAH e <ames
f%uz—LD//\ici Wit pill eNeowrsse! e 15 e <aldy
THZ Rl M/u’7 @64&%75 To THe Cliviett 30 77715795,5@
B TOlD [ Dol wanT 76 BE P thiuan 1 Mg S
Home pi77 75‘5/0&‘576777/167 ?@UNKQ;%’W—}[S

EXREVS 1S MoO Ly ouel $S A#Dﬂﬂ%zéa\)sm{%
OF F AENCesS shr 5743 EREL )iie SEROsS THe
PQ@O—% b Don? wWANT [0 g BT oA~ 2t Bos orid B
PB08eD By Deors INE ven Koo Hees ol s)p
§Ryares pvD Nows Agap 20 /Awgﬁ*%’gg Llevrr—
I Peres Do @dcovenqen MORE <t pnes

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am !am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Sign Date [5_/ /Q \_io lf7

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 63



’ ¥

Q@ﬂ\omaﬂ&$@9
=

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

T == «fi 1
,{ﬁ)ﬂf‘w%?gg%g,;v f};@% ,;@f /é}%% z‘?g ﬁ% @@ﬁf“ﬁ )f;f Ve e 1 ii,s o 5? =9 % "’5’, 73 a;; 7
nigf;?«v !#mng apﬁ‘i‘iﬁc Hohi %ﬂtﬁ S o M‘% fg}i«?ﬁfﬁ% ; 4;, 2\; »” gz M{ f 13 % %g&,}%gff'" g;%fg Jg j "%
% mmm P B ?—w/“wx%«u o] '%WM" St LT JLWJ» ﬁ kaa‘? /%z Y4 '/ &éf L xﬁi bl ’Z"% % Sk "
Please indicate as appropriate
€ Bt 20y
I wish to object to the following application v e

[] 1 wish to support the following application

Apphicant name (ifknown) 7 £ 7 EZA
Applicant premises name and address R\C)\/‘M"Wz H\ H gt'wﬁ()‘fj [V\a/é’ LSci gIZL

RECEIVED

g W%%W’W*W R S O s o) ”“ s mmﬁ Y R I o R o, g AW TR,
F%z%«i“mwﬁ L P T *:“g ”@% he »jﬂﬁ%ﬁ?#";ﬁ% Pyt SR YA AR S izw;‘firfm %@ 2 |
“‘”gdct“lo%;eggx qu;greféo a3 etal S »?iiji\ﬁ:‘ AT Y T W = ;?’f?}_, W SRR TR e ;,@_f’*"m% ‘?é?l <1
b T A T RIS A T TR *r“‘wi ﬁ*fm o R RS TEIEAE G Read) T e 0 ”;i“j‘ ot

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
~
Title Mr[ ] Mrs [_] Miss i/] Other

Surname

First name(s)

S
Addi ess (incl postcode) ﬁph h@‘

VWE NS
< SRR

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and

alternative options

o T P, P ?

fades it il %}’gg%' R, “@"3‘5&? ek O AP 2o e o

Sacti ; reseﬁa wgﬁd % ‘*%@@; %c S ey ‘Jx”&%%ia&“ e T R S, S g
sl R 1 Hsogh ?igw"?fmf z»-—»{
ki : ‘?‘p ““‘%%{3% ««é%ié“i‘? 3*‘?** Mg%@w& R e S 5

S SR 2 T

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity -
Parish Councit

[ ] Representative of Residents Association [] ward Councillor
CJwp [ ] Trade Association [ ] other (please
specify) J

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 64



Page 65

=



&

CoaTTIRUD o Back, SH EgT

(Seiici 4.~ Represéntation grounds -1« 110, 1 B e B
Bt 5 Mmoo n OB N W e LR AN T Dy e P A ey r
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder bt
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance [g

Protection of children from harm Xt
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety Xt

Pleaseselect
Izﬁj:ct to the application being granted at all

D I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation i1s based on the following

Druate - eMaNSren
o  poxurs AAupn el & <€

2
0
T
:
3
f&% ;
:gé
;
i
/
2

o

|
You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation @f
/

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February I could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that If the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Signed

oxe [(p (17 [ -

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 66




@x‘&j haue o occass lens =lel o
= roSls %ﬁﬂw The glug

Lo vy LW\ yeos © AN -

e ot nerehuicre opedis T

d
o\ hewe oo ST
%Eb f“ u’%'\ﬂa A tad %
V\:\Oén P NUC LV ) wh\gwd@\; P 3
j\;‘r\e e o oo e S Serec) -
OO NSNS




[ee- ,OLH@r |co!

Interested Party Representation

H———

Applicant premises name and address Q\ChTY‘OY'\O\ Hall
A VWER=C Arccormmarioicon 2and

(Form IPR1)

”«f"%%ﬁ A L Qe v P s e T L S T S e R
’fSéctl g cﬁa :cé”tzo d ta:ls«e; R o, DOV R AN o e S iy ,ﬂ%ﬁié e
Ror A e @%«W Bz%’%mﬁ gpdetallr Al W@%@%ﬁ R T et %ﬁfé
Please indicate as appropriate

@/ I wish to object to the following application

l:] I wish to support the following application

—= C
Applicant name (if known) ~ | e=¢ Q2. /OSC‘Z'P

%VXDQD\m\a)\”\C\ft'
leeos =3 ¢

J \f‘&x«’m

‘)

is‘;”%w

x.\ m@mwnﬁ
S ih »;%Si

DA Ty
”‘”‘3&} SE
%n*f;“ el o

S E e 2 o elR

e N
X

T T
¥ £%§ o M?;@; )&@ & mﬁ‘;u wwﬁ w&m 7’@

;;Z %@v &s@

2% gxx 5 u’k
?i}ww é%%@( %‘g%&%’;

B
=

e R ﬁ““*‘%w% Al

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Mr [] Mrs ] Miss [ ] Other

Address (incl postcode) E Cavn Cles=
0SS

LSS SNl

applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

alternative options

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and

EE e s
T x
er

et

%‘*%Z“’
A
g

#
\ﬁ, P
S

o %;%%?m%m T P

@%‘
R “’?’% S ¥ w*"% Pt
S 5 Rl ) Lo

o
@»
24 &9

(4 G,
N

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

A@?&r

%,::;

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

‘1

T A p

Please indicate capacity
[] Representative of Residents Association

[Iwmp

specify)

[] ward Councillor
[] Trade Association

ﬂabf_’&p > Q«J))

[ I PanshCotincr=
[] other (please

GN P LA2003 Making a representation
Page 68

Revised November 2016



%

Fi EE = EE R T AN = oy
oL ;@y{% ”rf‘é‘f;% Sonh o PE R -~ % # e gﬁ%‘?{%@&w@& a;«*“‘% r; Bpgr % j«;;‘?g«% ﬁfﬁs&?\;‘mz G, e
»Section 4 - Representation grounds ; N S el e RV i WA Sl N FELE L
MR MESILE T T RS Fo W PSR Pt e f 2 At e 4 % RN e N

The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder

following hicensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance IZ]’
Protection of children from harm i

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select

Z’I object to the application being granted at all
I:] I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*1f you choose this option remember to tell us In the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

I have Wwea and Looricaead vy o oo al
) o e eSS Q\S‘K’IC—’:@\(S 1T nevE Saen aral
wWIENEESE=a e E50B A ara Ak Socie b
LSNVOV Crmne , SpreasoS W@ creneS
avoond, OiSeortie¢ T Rouresy & oEZCeEnCo S
DAD OEOT = d NS O LIRS ool S LauiSired
O Be Wred cormrmunsty . N e Soeve Ouldiey
e S S TSy clds W Gy aml e~ e
QASSES, bee Neet) B Save av-ucucren Cor @~
‘Ociel EEeEcts <~ o\, e (=~ A
oS coonN. OEOOM2  caarch LOCAGOe e Ceco\e Jc(\d)‘r\;\
oo o2 Nece\ = OOOcCh eur CpUTN o Tre e
OLSE CASS ouc @'C/\e(k\.z)) MOt o\ & e s -
e L OCNOY WANREY cormP\O% ANECK Y oS X e
e SO YV cacte o oy of el
SoCCCM O™, VOLSES  Oce orn o o9 =lolerly
L fe) NS LM caocse O oMy s ous
=y .
T ost Leeeas Clon Caurdt w  ayecs

| [ OM

oS apeucosen o

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am |am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

other residents of the street

Date [ G (2. ~(")

Signed

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016

Page 69



i (em (64163 [o) &

o ,

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

T e R 7 = = o

Ean R 051 Erihe v b WK PE ) £ i B 5% % iR ol L L Y N VSN N ok

Shationd —Dicahée apalicatic " ﬁg”%‘ o J@%ﬁ R N L e L e
ectiond.—Licence l%ﬁ@%ﬁg@& S S T AL 5 GO

¥y
T I g % e C
R W T SR TR, e T

0%

gs,}
3
by

o AF 40 eSS, o
% o i""w;g
AR Y ‘{é

Sl

o
kS
%
H
e
3 K
Ry

e
iﬂwi&f"m%mf%?@iv AT S T

Please indicate as appropriate

|
@ I wish to object to the following application
|:| 1 wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) A 2 L/OSQ (—/
Applicant premises name and address qA m PO A‘L‘CO WﬂQF’TU N ‘QCD R

2 o Rt Ty T S e s 2o = = 2 T ]
R e B T L e R e N SN
“SGEtIOR2 < YOUr DerSORAldetails it iy oo o g i S R T T o R S B e SRSl Bl
ECHON e S O aE 1) RAUSE & SR el B e S e A A SR R N e TR e e e
R R S R R TR T N eI e s A e o L S S N I

NB [f you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Trtle Mr IQ/Mrs [] miss ] Other

Surname

First name(s)

Address (incl postcode)

Paces (o
-LSO( RS

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

N 3 ey &2 o v ey T 5 45 5
%?M;i%%%éﬁ S ?ﬁ%% Eon e e f‘*‘?&g‘:ﬁf‘é’% e
'Section 3= Répresentative.d e
{7 Ve >
@%ﬁww ”«?}wxffj ?&ﬁ’}%&% TR N e S %}}m ke é&%:x&&f“%ﬁ

If you are representing someone else please complete detals below

Name of Representatlve/ -
9 £ L ]
Organisation R LY

Full postal address

(incl postcode) E R E Cl=l V =

Please indicate capacity

[] Representative of Residents Association [ _] Ward Councillor [] Parish Council
[Jmp [] Trade Association [] other (please
specify)

GN-P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 70



,)

Y

~

R T Y TN N N P R T T S AT T O e I e
g S e 28 £ Tal Tt i S s ,57;;7'5{5{& S Ty 2 5 £ %x’?‘? FE L e “:‘,{"'“{c 3 g}% bt £ g S"®f)”§" 155
Section 4 = Representation’grounds - Ry gt e gy Sl Ao T8 Tl
St o o R LD DR e e e Hd SIS ;)“fgfg?ﬁf« ARG P Ay AP S H f~“‘”‘££f§>1§j§?§“¢§? A
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of cnime and disorder IE/
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance @/
Protection of children from harm O
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety L]
Please select

| object to the application being granted at all
[ object to the appiication being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation 1s based on the following

A*mLI gva}u(‘ \DCI/\OK,V[UQ
29 CHucneeN

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authorrty may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am | am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

other residents of the street

Signed - Date Lg —_ L‘Z-— [7—

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016

Page 71




ey
- o e oS s RN Y e T L it
T ™ SRR G e wh T ARSI T T T R R R i e -
i £l %‘”ﬁ L b et A = *y e - o P et L en an e e e oam o T e TmecTie caeewcess.
LI T o D vid
SIS LT L =

g v PRan e T S S =
5 — - m q

fee

: | Plec ]oul 51 ool

Interested Party Representation -
(Form IPR1) d

e G C R R G P s W e B T R L 1 o s T ey T
A

B % I
" Tt e . o i » s B AR s Bty G R e F me ThP * 5
“Section 1'% Licence application detalls=lox ¥ &2 & el EEUEN N NI g JSE i S
PE ST BN g Y T TR B e % ot p  CETER N e T VR e e Y A B x e AR St TN Tl

Feasg indicate as appropriate
g I wish to object to the following application

[]  Iwishtosupport the following application

Applicant name (if known)

Wl
Applicant premises name and address: N Rech """“’@
gH OFPI\A/ a /V\ A Q—r SA AC omod bon M

- s - e — . .
v*"—“fi f-. i - & & J’ P . f‘”’”ﬁr - M gﬁ’:i\ 1 E ' «*M g 4«‘;"’; £ M,%x* fa ? - ”figx &M?%w "‘V“ 5&19& r{g"gvj ‘?;_M ‘;: :‘wﬁxﬁ
AN A N N » = 4 :
Section 2= Your personal details-- Fn Al N e e Y e TSR R G B
ivj A ) & &y g bRy T RN e P %}f? PBe o M So. VoL LS % T e 3 SIS MY |

NB Ifyouareactingasa representative, please go to Section 3

Title Mr [ rs[] Miss[_] Other

Qirname

Sﬂmj CloSe Street
L.SA &R

Flease note that a full copy of your representation (iInduding your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of thismatter

Hease refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on malang representations for further information and
alternative options.

REREEN - 2 NS S Y e T IR 'ty g 5 e P A 5y
<L Eeg @ -, g Cop e £ ab Fee FEE WY L G ™ S ot o G2 2 * &
5 o O R 4 - 5 P | o S, i N
Section 3= Representative details™ . %507 - 2o i 50 2R ENTERTAIRMEST Lingvd ah
4 S XY T S LR LR R P e S G L S L T 8 el s o B ROR R ey E&}Jw’;ﬁ’& 35&: 3

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/ 1O hEC ooy
Organisation

Full postal address RE@E@VE@

(ind postcode) i

Hease indicate capaaty
O] Representative of Residents Association [] Ward Gouncilior [} Panish ounal
CImP [] Trade Association [_] Other (please

specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Rewvised November 2016

Page 72



" Ty JRp— i ) z ot i
e R - - " " P L gl e e EREP ﬁ e _r;
- s o SRS | TR AR G E A e e T ST v Rt L v
RS e '&iﬁi e ey e ot IR I AR e N % FFRRE ) g

- 3

]

= T e T e o e T T LN e
i B R Lo "’?1‘*\;&%‘%0”%%@% ATl R s e BT
- il L G b &

B N x

i { e é%prewﬁtﬁhon “f‘oﬂ“nds By e T et i,y ke ek oy S
=2 Te LM % A G % i%b TRy Pean «ef

b 3 e T g eyl R N ST ey, 9F o L2 Br R WrSE A R s

3 W Rk xﬁx‘? g&% o ¥ T A %@”@}E’%g"ﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ% > ?é@{?y t’“’}f\‘ % ﬁﬁ‘mﬁﬁw il e §z&“‘g§ %&‘ : "{.i‘/:‘b [ ~é§;§&;‘ LN @‘f;g “W;‘fw ‘g/wmg; »ﬂ”;i

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm
Public safety

The representation 1srelevant to one or more of the
following licensing objectives. -

Flease tick relevant box(es)

Flease select
@ object to the application being granted at ali
[_] 1 object tothe application being granted n its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell usin the next section what changes you would prefer to see

e

The grounds of the representation isbased on the following

PLEASE Declne becasse oe come T fwe in FhS aleaZ fooo fhe Aeuble

H Con b C.enl \S alre«ﬁ/ very hb\rvﬂ,,( I anq om/, Peoples Al we dont
need Gny Mmofe alcehs| \erg /bt 1€ Jecl -\@L a\fa‘jakke/:

T o S

You need to complete this box asfully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Rease attach supporting documents/further Pages as necessary — please number all additional pages.

give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

Try to be as speafic
rned that If the premises open until 2am thiswill cause a nuisance to me and

Dete /9 12 /-

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Revised November 2016

Page 73



- Pren| Guler 1ot ©
e

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

3y "“‘é“"’ :5 ‘?z* ;: " },&;‘r "‘g, “f % '%r"f’e‘j;g"“"f = T " ~‘;r$ A o . TR M 2

sec %ﬁ* ERE wm ¢ aﬁ b ST ﬁ;,wﬁf f“%% %ﬁ b S R S il L TR, eF i sz‘%@ 7
Zoection .| lceo sapp ma ﬁ gtal Srﬁg‘%‘?{égﬁég - ,% g o e Y G h Pt o ﬁ%?”
Vil R ) 9@”&% BTt WD St SESEmINT R G S8 AR g B e “"“Mwy it

S Gl ST SR

Please indicate as appropriate

E I wish to object to the following application EMTE@ F/%E?é?@f?& NT ] ECEM ngﬂ
i &

[] 1 wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) % tq DEC o

Applicant premises name and address

RE@?S‘%Z&H@

T‘W?"‘ R T e A e e T W A "'"m- s g ot 4 W;——'—'—'——""
W %Q,a?;} S Eve xm%% L g@@%ﬁ@@”@% 2 dg@m«r A T s 1}“&«’& e WRiREN @%‘gg@%;
i 3 ~ g
&e&t}@n 2= ,_Xbun‘;per ona mdetalt St B s BTRET A fm‘}gﬂ{ﬁ*‘«é? 25 2 g S »ﬁm ggmgf
T By T i S Tt gl B T ey e S, T Ry LDl e

NB [f you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Mr [ ] Mrs A Miss [ ] Other

Address (incl postcode)

94 4 Clse venld (A 907
Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

%5%% ST ey e i el e SR B S B oS ri Ty ST e S g

= ,,«i S et EaMegs o émﬁgb & w,gfég’:@ S T e o J””‘“»««?%\? R ﬂgj;m S

Lo ﬁé@tesegza e.de isus nle % SRR R R G «ga; e
A : ﬁ%@, - : %zsg’i :a‘%igf %ﬁgﬁwf" &l s o T S T B S

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/
Organisation

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

[] Representative of Residents Association [] ward Councillor [] parish Council
[ Iwmp [[] Trade Association [ ] other (please
specify)

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016

Page 74



R

s s o IR BT R 8 TR Ty T A e S T T T A T O T oy R - = - -

Sebh0r 4~ Representation grounie L o e DT T T
— A ) - o g 'y e Ko L

(e x g T o foy A T X S s R e S s e AR S BTl S

e R P T i S e S S IR R o R i i B p R

S S

sy

The representation 1s relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance %

Protection of children from harm
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety

Please select
mbject to the application being granted at all
T object to the application being granted In its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

\ )l\/é I Fle &/ea C\vu// //;40-1:’ L/an/ Guetle By = //a:aSG

tle e, 1o Y IS of Clime cud Lé/ ,4@/4
hmy/ 4@,‘/( l(/ﬂ/ //; 1a Ely f{/geé" dn/{ & 1l |

not be i/e /p,,/&; /€ 4//&&(// Lotk b éw/ he, (€

Mol aleotol Acudleite 5/7 b aea /é»bvh &ty
sl um @/jéfy cad il b Feel Se”2C

fLA/}H )/é\/

You need to complete this box as fully as possible if you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further Ppages as necessary — please number all additional pages

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises
between 10pm and 1am 1am concerned that if the premises open unti 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and

otherr

Date 12 12 77

Revised November 2016
Page 75



N
Entertainment Llcensmg ]DY\QA/V\ ( O kp( qu) d < 2

From - ]
Sent 18 December 2017 11 34

To Entertainment Licensing

Subject Form IPR1

Attachments GN-P LA2003 Making a representation doc

Objection to licence - form IPR1 attached

Regards ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING
I

Mount St Mary's Catholic High School, Leeds

RECEVED

Page 76



Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

e S
Section 1~ Licence application details -
T

Ty i -»”; oo ;;:i 3 ; - *’/3////
Please indicate as appropriate

[] XX 1wish to object to the following application Premises Licence - New Application

[] I wish to support the following application

Applicant name (if known) Teraza Yosef (Ref No PREM/04107/001)

Applicant premises name and address Richmond Hill Shopping Mart

m%éé{ e }‘5 - - o gﬁ“ SRRy g 1% /%’} - e »4‘2

S gctlomn“z;—vgy &rgipersonal detq1ls;i %jﬂ/ ; %i R Syt - T

H PG ooy s oy e
L “ﬁgz&xaww
%uu Uhabyw §45 Uﬂw"f::

e
toaly

NB If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title B -
8 prT ERLE
Surname
i 6‘:‘3 ,«K—)'.h HE Ty
First name(s) ST G = f:VL ™
e =

Address (incl postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

<« F -

Er A :
Section 3 — Representative details

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

Name of Representative/ Mount St Mary’s Catholic High School

Organisation

Full postal address Ellerby Road, Leeds LS9 8LA

{(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

[ Jwmp

l:] Representative of Residents Association

[ ] ward Councillor
[ ] Trade Association

[ ] Parish Council
X [_] Other (please

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc

Page 77

Revised November 2016




2K = = i 4 B w4 o
2 /;’Z’/ M w Xﬁ% ° 3)5/5; ] > A%%%%ﬁ "/4\-%5%% e

T

Sectnon4-—Ré %?e“é%; tion’ d 0 b AT P A

& ;‘s};mz»“,z ;;ef § ‘r) atio groun S . {2?}4? J”‘%‘% . f‘}/ i e B4 e

The representation Is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of cime and disorder x[]

following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance x[]
Protection of children from harm X[ ]

Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety []

Please select
[ ] X 1object to the application being granted at all
[ ] 1 object to the application being granted in its current form*

*1f you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation is based on the following

_hlgh school, with the Shopping Mart sitting less than 400m from the school, | believe

further licensed properties and sales are not required There are two licensed premises within a 1 minute and a 5
minute walk of 9A Upper Accommodation, a further store would be to the detriment of the local community,
which includes our students and parents

Whilst under age, our students do not need the temptation of another licensed property in the area, nor do they
need to be exposed to any public nuisance caused by further access to alcohol in the vicinity of a high school
Many of our students access this shop before and after school and 1 believe alcohol sales would have an impact
upon them both directly and indirectly

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

between 10pm and 1am 1am concerned that If the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Signed

Date 18/12/17

GN P LA2003 Making a representation doc Revised November 2016
Page 78




From

Sent 18 December 2017 21 21

To Entertainment Licensing

Cc

Subject Re Objection to the sale by retall alcohol licence PREM/04107/001 Richmond Hill
Shopping Mart 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ

Attachments First letter 1 docx ATTO00O01 htm

Dear Emma,

I wish to register an objection to the sale by retail alcohol licence application reference PREM/04107/001 at
Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ Please see
attached document for further information

Kind regards

a3nizOzd
{10z 330 81

| S NEOrT NNV LN 2

P

Page 79



e CI1TY COUNCIL

Labour Councillor Asghar Khan
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill Ward
Civic Hall

Leeds

LS1 1UR

| Contact
Civic Tel
Mobile Tel

our Re
Our Ref AK/M
Date 18" December 2017

[ wish to register an objection to the sale by retail alcohol licence application reference
PREM/04107/001 at Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross
Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ

As an elected ward member, together with Hilary Benn (MP for Leeds Central), we have
been contacted by a number of constituents who have expressed concern about the
potentially negative impact the sale of alcohol 7 days a week could have on the surrounding
community

This particular location has been a hot spot for youth ASB | am concerned that having a
shop In this location supplying alcohol until late at night will inevitably increase the amount of
people hanging about on the street in this location The old Butterfield Manor site opposite
the shop has been a major magnet for youth ASB In the area Thankfully this site is currently
being redeveloped into a residential care home, but | am concerned about the potential
negative impact that late night alcohol sales could have on these residents

There 1S already an off licence on the same parade of shops, so increasing the sale of
alcohol in this location seems unnecessary | am also concerned about the potentially
negative impact increased access to alcohol could have on local young people living in the
area Bethlehem Boxing Gym operate from a unit next door to the shop This establishment
does some excellent work with local young people giving them an avenue to engage in a
positive structured activity, | would not want the granting of this licences to in anyway
undermine this Similarly LCC Youth Service run a youth club from Richmond Hill Community
Centre, just a 1 minute walk away

The people running this shop have In the past been subject to anti-social behaviour
themselves, and | think selling aicohol will only increase the risk that they will be targeted
agan

- am w‘-stuzmm"ﬂ

ENTERTAINMENT LICENS™™

Your sincerely

RECEIVEL

Counclllor Asghar Khan, Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Ward

www leeds gov uk switchboard Olggtag%%w 44




White, Emma

From

Sent 18 December 2017 2051

To Entertainment Licensing

ce I

Subject Re Objection to PREM/04107/001 Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A Upper
Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ

Hi

I wish to register an objection to the sale by retail alcohol licence application reference PREM/04107/001 at
Richmond Hill Shopping Mart, 9A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ

As an elected ward member, together with Hilary Benn (MP for Leeds Central), we have been contacted by
a number of constituents who have expressed concern about the potentially negative impact the sale of
alcohol 7 days a week could have on the surrounding community

This particular location has been a hot spot for youth ASB I am concerned that having a shop 1n this
location supplying alcohol until late at night will mevitably increase the amount of people hanging about on
the street 1n this location The old Butterfield Manor stte opposite the shop has been a major magnet for
youth ASB 1n the area Thankfully this site 1s currently being redeveloped into a residential care home, but I
am concerned about the potential negative impact that late night alcohol sales could have on these residents

There 1s already an off licence on the same parade of shops, so imncreasing the sale of alcohol 1n this location
seems unnecessary | am also concerned about the potentially negative impact increased access to alcohol
could have on local young people living in the area Bethlehem Boxing Gym operate from a umit next door
to the shop This establishment does some excellent work with local young people giving them an avenue to
engage 1n a positive structured activity, I would not want the granting of this licences to 1n anyway
undermine this Similarly LCC Youth Service run a youth club from Richmond Hill Community Centre, just
a 1 minute walk away

The people running this shop have 1n the past been subject to anti-social behaviour themselves, and I think
selling alcohol will only increase the risk that they will be targeted again

Kind regards

Cllr Asghar Khan
Chairman of Inner East

Community Committee
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill ward
Leeds City Council

4th floor East, Civic Hall

Page 81



Pla 0Ly 51 ool

Interested Party Representation
(Form IPR1)

2 % # o o B T = B m« - —
Gtz Sl Ty, G S TP T - ii“‘"m SRR S e T IR {7 T M%ﬁ%i%ﬁ
ection 1'— u ce?a lication éetalls o R e TG N s B B i R ? 3 m~ y
RE R B T T R ot 7 >y z? 77, *év%g @X‘»,j,‘é}ﬁu EO x4 STy ST G "ﬁm < 5 »«W 6" %5% o
w t % ﬁx/" ) gy T g 259, A L NG AT YR e P A ’&”’%Z} C{/ ‘?“ xég’g {fgg{

Please indicate as appropriate

%
[

Applicant name (if known)

I wish to object to the following application

I wish to support the following application
Richnmond HICLC S hopping Mo s

Applicant premises name and address = UPP@—@CCOM CDG\CJUG\OI’\ QB

LEE DS LS 94 B Rz~
?‘%‘;‘wm‘“@w T A B Al e 5 Aw}%% I R S 3 R T S Yo S Pt RN &vﬁf“:"“}fx‘” 7 1 S
Py 7 g ")% ’*4‘1”5;5 J&\}X%{' Yo ”}3;?./‘”” . %a‘xi’;;ﬁw’“ AT L% S P A SU R "w"‘é%" ,, f"mﬁc
NB Ifyou acting as a representative please go to Section 3
Mr[_] Mrs [Imiss [] other
Address (incl postcode) pION E—y Pl covex
Leed L.sq R3S

Please note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and address) will be sent to the
applicant and will be a public document at any hearing of this matter

Please refer to our Guidance Note — GN-M Guidance on making representations for further information and
alternative options

SRR e B B P B R e R e M&v@f«b e ST
Sec Sgwrfsi;ﬁe?rese%ta‘fwezdé’tawlsg Sy ged oa “”“*“w”’&»fg ¥ 0,{75’;‘1?:@“ %‘ L egg;j 1) ﬁ%ﬁ;‘%@w ﬁf‘m@“‘"% .,
%’*”‘” L e ve S TS R ”Q%&% S &S»* M%" Pl BT T g e '}% .

If you are representing someone else please complete details below

2 1 DEC 7017
LOEYED

Name of Representative/
Organisation

)
4

[

Full postal address
(incl postcode)

Please indicate capacity

[] Representative of Residents Assoclation

Clwmp

specify)

[] ward Councillor
[] Trade Association

[] parish Council
[] other (please

GN P LA2003 Making a representation

Page 82

Revised November 2016



L3

e T Bl e T ETRET R e I e < T NI PR g
y?{ééﬁ n 4-"‘Represent“étmn?ro@"ﬁds%y gt NG Sl Ut P s
’;gﬁ o g%éwg%;ﬁégx Fraressee v ol %%i%%ggg(gw ﬁ%@« & - SR8 £ PN kY | IS e o
S E:) BT e & i %

e e Gl et 0L e e, %ﬁi“gﬁ%ﬁ%«%@% ol SRR Y O 7 e
The representation is relevant to one or more of the Prevention of crime and disorder A
following licensing objectives Prevention of public nuisance M
Protection of children from harm ]
Please tick relevant box(es) Public safety vl
Please select “

M object to the application being granted at all

l:l I object to the application being granted in its current form*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in the next section what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representation i1s based on the foilowing

S arecdt Thore atd be. more. Ur\r‘ug P@_Op(Q,
\ ol xbls okt Bha  kund a

angung  croun |

oaoc,  omak foods  Suei e bung oS

oo liconseg @ct TThores alot, of olc’i

N Llf\“‘c%\is e, + s Voad Qr\oeiﬂh

(f;t?;(i ol B’\Q 2hool  Chiddaen  aJ Q. \(\OJ\SJ\S

aroonad s a croreh \Ouudcb_r\g u\sl\cu\géo

Joong  Pecde 30 4o prackce loe >rung

S Aa o e usimidddeang for Yeond

ws&o@jﬁwl(.w gau‘g+obe_qtmd

Q

oot ldren hengig rewnd - T usould
of- duunks o:%.?d&%\‘m P deo Woyld leok nite g

You need to complete this box as fully as possible If you do not the Licensing Authority may not be able to assess ‘)1@3
the relevance of your representation

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary — please number all additional pages
Try to be as specific as possible and give examples, e g on 1 February | could hear loud music from the premises

between 10pm and 1am 1am concerned that if the premises open until 2am this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents of the street

Signed

Pate 4 12-D60i1 -

GN P LA2003 Making a representation Revised November 2016
Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

PREM/01326 - Saandal News, 19A Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9
8RZ
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

PREM/02628 - Georges Takeaway, 81 Ellerby Lane, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RU
Provision of late night refreshment
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:30

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report author: Mr. Stephen Holder
Telephone No 3785029

s C 1 TY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 23 January 2018

Subject: Certification of Film “Asphyxia”

Are specific electoral Wards affected? Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name of Ward: City & Hunslet

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and ] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? L] Yes No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Executive Summary

To advise Members of an Application for the certification of film to be shown at the Vue

Cinema, 22 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds LS1 8TL. The screening will be on the 31

January 2018 for 1 day only.

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 This report informs Members with the background, history and issues of an
application made under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) for the certification of
films that do not currently have a BBFC (British Board of Film Classification)
certification. Finally, this report informs Members of the options available to them
when considering an application for the certification of films.

2.0 Background information

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 applies to premises which provide film exhibitions. At
present there are a total of 7 cinemas licensed in the Leeds District.

2.2 The majority of films shown in Cinemas will carry a Certificate from the BBFC the
categories of which are as follows:

Category 'U’ Passed for general exhibition

Pag(1e 87



2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

Category 'PG’ Passed for general exhibition but parents/guardians are
advised that the film contains materials they might prefer
children under fifteen years not to see.

Category "12’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
twelve years and over. When a programme includes a
*12’ film, no persons under twelve years can be
admitted.

Category ‘122’ Passed as suitable for children under the age of 12 if
accompanied by an adult.

Category 15’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
fifteen years and over. when a programme includes a
*15’ film, no persons under fifteen years can be
admitted.

Category "18’ Passed as suitable only for exhibition to adults. When
a programme includes an "18; film no persons under
the age of eighteen years can be admitted.

In addition to licensing premises for film exhibitions, the Licensing Authority has a
duty under Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 to categorise a film which is
absent of a Certificate from a film classification body such as the BBFC. The
Licensing Authority may also reject or modify a film which has received a
Certificate from the BBFC.

Main Issues

Application has been received to have a film certified by the Licensing Sub
Committee.

Details of the film which requires certification including a brief synopsis and a
recommended category in line with the BBFC classifications is attached at
Appendix A for Members information.

The promoter of the film will not attend the hearing.

The film is to be shown at the Vue Cinema, 22 The Light, The Headrow, Leeds
LS1 8TL which has the benefit of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003 with the provision of films.

History

This is the first time this film has been screened in the Leeds City Council area.
Implications for council policy and governance

There are no implications for Council policy and governance in respect of

2 Page 88



6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

determining this application.

Legal and resource implications

The applicant can appeal any decision made by committee. Any appeal would be to
the Magistrates Court.

Recommendations

Members are requested to consider this request for the certification of the film as
attached hereto.

Members may take the decision to view the film prior to the issue of a
certificate

Options available to Members
The Licensing Authority has a duty to create conditions or restrictions, and does

have the authority to categories a film which is absent of a Certificate from the
BBFC.

Pag% 89



Page 90



Appendix A

Asphyxia
Synopsis
Sahra (Elnaz Shakerdoost) is a nurse at a psychiatric asylum. Massoud (Navid

Mohammadzadeh) brings his wife to be admitted to the hospital. When Sahra meets
Massoud’s wife she notices that she’s not ill and

The film contains no strong language and as an lranian film does not contain sexual
references, nudity or violence.

Taking BBFC categorisations into account we rate the film a 12A or 15.

Page491



This page is intentionally left blank



:"

- CI1TY COUNCIL

Agenda Iltem 8

I eeds Report author: Mrs Emma White
Tel: 0113 378 5029

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 23rd January 2018

Subject: Application for the grant of a personal licence for Syed Jaber Ahmed
Are specific electoral wards affected? [ ]Yes <] No
Are there implications for equality and diversity or cohesion and [ Yes = No
integration?
Is the decision eligible for call-in? [ Yes ] No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? X Yes [ ] No

If ‘yes’, access to information procedure rule number:

9.2(b) and 10.4.1 and 10.4.2. The appendices are also exempt under Regulation 14 of
the Licensing Act 2003 Hearings Regulations 2005 (SI 2005 No 44)

Appendix number: A and B only

Summary of main issues

This report informs members of an application for the grant of a personal licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) in respect of Syed Jaber Ahmed. The application has
attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police and so is brought to a hearing of
the Licensing Subcommittee for determination.

1

11

1.2

2.1

2.2

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of an application made under section 117(1)(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a Personal Licence in respect of Syed Jaber
Ahmed.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt to
representations.

The application

An application has been made by Syed Jaber Ahmed for a personal licence under

the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by the licensing authority on
11th December 2017 and West Yorkshire Police was consulted on 11th December
2017.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

Page 93



3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

6.2

Relevant Representations

This application attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police which is
attached at Appendix B.

Access to Information

Appendices A and B contain confidential information and are exempt from
publication under the council’s Access to Information Procedure Rules. In addition
the information is exempt from publication under the Licensing Act 2003.

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in accordance
with the crime and disorder licensing objective as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Options available to members

The licensing sub-committee must take either of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the prevention of crime and disorder:

e Grant as requested
e Reject the application

Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not reject
this application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must be
appropriate for the prevention of crime and disorder.

Background Papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003.
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 94



ExfrmatiQoRiideatiaté) RodrATB e E1102)

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



ExfrmatiQoRiideatiaté) RodrATB e E1102)

Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	6 Richmond Hill Shopping Mart - Application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Richmond Hill Shopping Mart. 9a Upper Accommodation Road, Cross Green, Leeds, LS9 8RZ.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	7 Certification of Film  - "Asphyxia
	Appendix A

	8 Personal Licence - Application for the grant of a personal licence for S J Ahmed
	Appendix A to be pinked
	Appendix B to be pinked


